Open Agenda

LthworK
Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 7 November 2024

10.00 am
Onlin/Virtual
Membership Reserves
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) Councillor Suzanne Abachor

Councillor Margy Newens
Councillor Andy Simmons

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda
as well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children,
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at
the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. For details on building
access, translation, provision of signers or any other requirements for this meeting,
please contact the person below.

Contact
Andrew Weir by email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Althea Loderick [, 7
Chief Executive ‘
Date: 29 October 2024

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER


mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

LthworK

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 7 November 2024
10.00 am
Onlin/Virtual

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting
members of the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE
CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an
agenda within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any
item of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: ARCHES 36, 37, 38 AND 39 AMERICA 1-142
STREET, LONDON SE1 ONJ

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.



Item No. Title Page No.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if
the sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal
with reports revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7,
Access to Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS
URGENT.

Date: 29 October 2024



Agenda Item 5

Meeting Name: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 7 November 2024
Report title: Licensing Act 2003: Arches 36, 37, 38 and 39 America
Street, London SE1 ONJ
Ward(s) or groups Borough and Bankside
affected:
Classification: Open
Reason for lateness (if Not applicable
applicable):
From: Acting Strategic Director of Environment, Sustainability
and Leisure
RECOMMENDATION

1. That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by The Arch
Company Properties Limited for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises known as Arches 36, 37, 38 and 39
America Street, London SE1 ONJ.

2. Notes:

a) These are four separate applications which require to be determined each on
its own merits. However, they are almost identical with the same applicant,
the same operating schedules and almost the same representations. The
differences are mainly in the premises plans and one responsible authority
who made representations on Arches 36, 37 and 39 but not on Arch 38.

b) This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to
representations and is therefore referred to the sub-committee for
determination.

c) Paragraphs 8 to 14 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

d) Paragraphs 15 to 34 of this report deal with the representations submitted in
respect of the application. Copies of the responsible authority representations
submitted are attached in Appendix B and other persons in Appendix C of this
report. A list of licensed premises in the vicinity of the proposed premises can
be found attached this report as Appendix D. A map showing the location of
the premises is attached to this report as Appendix E.



e) A copy of the council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing procedure, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

e  The sale of and supply of alcohol
e  The provision of regulated entertainment
e  The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this
council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with
a view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard
to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided
by the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application
must also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible
authorities and other persons within the local community may make
representations on any part of the application where relevant to the four licensing
objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8. On 22 July 2024 The Arch Company Properties Limited applied for four premises

licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises
known as Arch 36, 37, 38 and 39 America Street SE1 ONJ. The premises and
purpose is described as follows:



“Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK’s largest small business landlord, serving
thousands of business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to
the UK economy. With a property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway
arches, business estates, former station buildings and other properties, The
Arch Company is proud to be the landlord to a diverse, passionate group of
small business owners, entrepreneurs and community organisations across
England and Wales.

The Arches at 36 — 39 America Street are newly refurbished commercial
units in the heart of Southwark.

Southwark Policy.

The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP).
However, these premises are small in size and the application seeks hours
similar to the framework hours suggested within the policy. The locations are
not residential and provide an opportunity to develop sites which are currently
vacant.

Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be
proportionate and adequate for the style and size of the operations.

Due to the reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the
Licensing Objectives.

Application.

The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will
transfer to a suitable tenant when identified.

We are making the application because, in challenging economic times, it is
more attractive to an independent operator to take a premises with a
premises licence thus avoiding the time and costs involved in making the
application.”

9. The hours for each of the application are summarised as follows:

Recorded music - indoors:

o Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 23:30
o Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 00:30

Live music - indoors:

o Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 00:30
o  Sunday: 08:00 to 23:30

Anything of a similar nature to recorded music and live music - indoors:

o Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 23:30
o Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 00:30



10.

11.

12.

o Late night refreshment — indoors and outdoors:

o Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 23:30
o  Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30

o The sale by retail of alcohol - on and off the premises:

o Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 23:30
o  Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 00:30

o Opening hours:

o Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 00:00
o  Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 01:00

o Non-standard timings for all activities:

o  From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule.
Parts I, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed licensable
activities, operating hours and operating control measures in full, with reference to
the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should a
premises licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in
part M of the operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be
attached to any licence granted subsequent to the application.

The plans for the premises vary in that Arches 36 and 37 have included outside
areas in America Street, whereas Arches 38 and 39 have no outside areas.

A copy of the applications are attached to this report in Appendix A.

Designated premises supervisor(s)

13.

14.

There are no proposed designated premises supervisor(s) at this time.

Should the licences be granted, alcohol may not be sold until such time as the
premises licence holder(s) submits an application for to vary the designated
premises supervisor(s) and it is granted.

Representations from responsible authorities

15.

16.

There were four representations received from responsible authorities namely the
Metropolitan Police Service, trading standards, environmental protection team and
the licensing authority.

Please note that the environmental protection team did not submit an application
for Arch 38.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

The representations submitted by the Metropolitan Police Service are concerned
that the premises are situated in the Borough and Bankside cumulative impact
area. They state that the latest opening times for premises in this location as per
the Southwark Licensing Policy is 01:00 for restaurant style operations. However,
the applications do not offer a condition to restrict the use of the premises as
restaurants. Furthermore, the applications state that they are small premises, but
there is no accommodation limit suggested by the applicant to support this.

The police do say that if accommodation limits and style of operation can be
confirmed along with suitable conditions for each premises there could be an
opportunity for conciliation with the police.

The trading standards representations are concerned with all the licensing
objectives, but primarily the protection of children from harm.

They say that, while the application does mention conditions relating to protection
of children from harm, trading standards would like to see further conditions
around these matters and asks for four additional conditions to promote this
licensing objective.

The environmental protection team made representations in relation to Arches 36,
37 and 39 and is concerned that the premises are within the cumulative impact
area.

The representation asks that the hours of operation be brought in line with the
recent planning permission granted, with a closing time of 23:00. The
representation also asks for the outside areas to be closed at 22:00 in line with the
Southwark statement of licensing policy and ask for a number of amendments to
the proposed conditions and two new conditions.

The representation concludes by stating that if the amended hours are agreed to,
and conditions are drafted to reflect the above, then the environmental protection
team would be in a position to conciliate the representation.

The licensing authority representations states that the premises fall within the

Borough and Bankside cumulative impact area (CIA) and the Borough and
Bankside major town centre with the following recommended closing times:

° Restaurants and cafes:

o  Sunday to Thursday: 00:00 (midnight)
o Friday and Saturday: 01:00

o Public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments and bars in other
types of premises:

o Sunday to Thursday: 23:00
o  Friday and Saturday: 00:00



25.

26.

27.

28.

o Event premises / spaces where sale of alcohol is included in, and ancillary to,
range of activities including meals:

o Sunday to Thursday: 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 01:00.

The representation states that the application can be refused on the sole basis that
it is subject to a cumulative impact area and that they disagree with the applicant’s
statement that the “locations are not in a residential” as there are residents living
close by.

Licensing makes the point that the applicant is applying for four premises licences
for premises adjacent to each other and that the addition of four new licensed
premises, whether within framework hours or not, pose a high risk of increasing
the negative cumulative impact of licensed premises within the cumulative impact
area.

The representation offers 28 additional conditions and ask for a reduction in hours.
Licensing say even if the applicant agree to the conditions they will maintain their
representation as the premises resides in the cumulative impact area.

The representations can be found in Appendix B.

Representations from other persons

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

There are 14 representations from “other persons” including a ward councillor and
individual residents.

The representations are concerned with the cumulative impact of four additional
licensed premises in the area under all four of the licensing objectives.

Some of the representations include “public health” and it is noted that public
health is not a licensing objective in England and cannot be taken into
consideration.

The main concerns are the proximity of the premises to the residents’ homes, with
some living directly opposite the premises across a narrow street. They contend
that there will be noise from the premises itself and noise and anti-social behaviour
from patrons outside the premises late at night. Patrons arriving and leaving the
premises noisily to transport hubs and associated noise from taxis.

Representations also mention cumulative impact as a concern say that there are
already a significant number of licensed premises in the area with associated noise
and crime and disorder and these applications, if granted, will add to this.

34. The representations can be found in Appendix C
Conciliation
35. None of the representations from the responsible authorities have been conciliated

36.

and remain in place.

The representations by the “other person” also remain in place.



Premises licensing history

37. There is no licensing related history regarding these premises.

Temporary event notices

38. No temporary event notices have been submitted for this premises.

Map

39.

40.

A list of similar licensed premises in the vicinity of the proposed premises, with
sale of alcohol and opening times, can be found in Appendix D.

A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix

Southwark Council statement of licensing policy

41.

42.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2021-2026
on 25 November 2020 and it came into effect on 1 January 2021.

Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the
sub-committee’s consideration are:

Section 3 — Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four
licensing objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority
relies in determining licence applications.

Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licenses and club
premises certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers
issues such as location; high standards of management; and the principles
behind condition setting.

Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply.
To be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy.

Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of
licensed operation that this Authority might consider appropriate by type of
premises and (planning) area classification.

Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion
of the second licensing objective.

Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.



43.

44,

o Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application
on its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are
justified by the circumstances of the application.

Members should take into consideration both the Southwark statement of licensing
policy and the Section 182 Guidance when making decisions. The links for these
are below.

o Southwark policy:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-
licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy

. Section 182 Guidance:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Cumulative impact area (CIA)

45.

46.

47.

The premises are not situated in the Borough and Bankside Cumulative Impact
Area.

The premises are situated in the Borough and Bankside Major Town Centre.
Under the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2021 - 2026 the following
closing times are recommended as appropriate within this area for premises
operating as:

. Restaurants and cafes:

o Sunday to Thursday: 00:00 (midnight)
o  Friday and Saturday: 01:00

o Public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments and bars in other
types of premises:

o  Sunday to Thursday: 23:00
o Friday and Saturday: 00:00

o Event premises / spaces where sale of alcohol is included in, and ancillary to,
range of activities including meals:

o  Sunday to Thursday: 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 01:00.


https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Climate change implications

48. Following council assembly on 14 July 2021, the council is committed to
considering the climate change implications of any decisions.

49. Climate change is not a legal factor in the consideration of a grant of a premises
license under the current licensing objectives, however members can make
enquiries and request an agreement from applicants to promote the reduction of
the impact of climate change that may be caused by the operation of the premises.

50. Examples of such an agreement may be:

o Not to use single use plastics, such as disposable plastic glasses, when
selling alcohol at the premises.

o Encourage patrons not to drive to venues by providing details of public
transport on their webpages/tickets.

51. The council’s climate change strategy is available at:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-
2021-.pdf

Community, equalities (including socio-economic) and health impacts
Community impact statement

52. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

Equalities (including socio-economic) impact statement

53. This report does not result in a policy decision and each application is required to
be considered upon its own individual merits with all relevant matters taken into
account. In considering the recommendations of this report, due regard must be
given to the public sector equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act
2010. This requires the council to consider all individuals when carrying out its
functions.

54. Importantly, the council must have due regard to the need to eliminate
discrimination, harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct; advance
equality of opportunity and foster good relations between people who have
protected characteristics and those who do not. The relevant protected
characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity,
race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. The public sector equality duty also
applies to marriage and civil partnership, but only in relation to the need to
eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct.

55. The equalities impact statement for licensing decisions is contained within the
Southwark statement of licensing Policy 2021 — 2026 at:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises
licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy



https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises%20licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises%20licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy

10

56. The equalities impact assessment is available at:

https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-
%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf

Health impact statement

57. Health impacts cannot be considered by law when making decisions under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Resource implications

58. A fee of £100.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of each of the 4
applications, being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic
rateable value A.

Consultation

59. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and similar notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period
of 28 consecutive days.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Assistant Chief Executive - Governance and Assurance

60. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

61. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

62. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

63. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

64. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

65. Relevant representations are those which:

Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion
of the licensing objectives

Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

Have not been withdrawn

Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.



11

66. If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard
to them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:

o To grant the licence subject to:

o  The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent
as the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

o To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates.

o To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

o To reject the application.

Conditions

67. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the
four licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be
within the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear,
certain, consistent and enforceable.

68. The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

69. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no
other licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at
all times.

70. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

71. Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons
72. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to

refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for
its decision.



12

Hearing procedures

73.

74.

Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may
determine its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

o The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

o Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

o The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o  Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

o The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest
in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking place in private.

o In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party
in support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

75.

76.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council
has multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority
responsible respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and
safety and as the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing
of the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader
policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must
direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law,
guidance and the council’s statement of licensing policy.



7.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

13

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee
must give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same
to be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the
premises being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded.
Guidance is that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of
the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public,
living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members
are required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to
the application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under
section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to
prevent crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21

days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing
authority of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

83.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out
the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of of Resources

84.

The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over
and above the application fee are borne by the service.



14

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Home Office Revised
Guidance to the Act

Secondary Regulations

Southwark statement of
licensing policy

Case file

Community Safety and
Enforcement, 160
Tooley Street,

London SE1 2QH

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, Mrs Kirty Read
C/O Tel: 020 7525 5748

APPENDICES

Name Title

Appendix A | Applications for premises licences

Appendix B | Representation from responsible authorities

Appendix C | Representations from other persons

Appendix D | Licensed premises in the area

Appendix E | Map

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Toni Ainge, Acting Strategic Director of Environment,
Sustainability and Leisure

Report Author | David Franklin, Principal Licensing Officer

Version | Final

Dated | 9 September 2024

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Assistant Chief Executive - Yes Yes
Governance and Assurance
Strategic Director of Resources Yes Yes
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

12 September 2024




Business - Application for a premises licence to be hanted under the Licensing Act 2003 APPENDIX A

22/07/2024
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 2265980

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

‘ The Arch Company Properties Ltd

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

. Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

. Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between

08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

. Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
. Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of

Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines
boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather
than an indoor sporting event.

. Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o] a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village

hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o} any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of
(i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is

provided by or on behalf of the local authority;
o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted.@nder the Licensing Act 2003

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b)
that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a
tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,

for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.
6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.

Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.
If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:



Business - Application for a premises licence to be 3jfinted under the Licensing Act 2003

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the
holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two
ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do
not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of
the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the
passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to
stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted.&hder the Licensing Act 2003

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the
UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently
allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights
or residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the
holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is
not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or
20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a



Business - Application for a premises licence to be J8inted under the Licensing Act 2003

European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in
the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in
exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

0 evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

0 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

0 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is
one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

® working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also
provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive
sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or
S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’'s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@{hder the Licensing Act 2003

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in

the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your
immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your
licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to
work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking
service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should
include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://lwww.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this
application), will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to
work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration
status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what

information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable
to obtain a share code from the service should submit copy documents as set out above.

Premises Details

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

£ 0

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

Premises trading name

Arch 36




Business - Application for a premises licence to be danted under the Licensing Act 2003

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Do you have a Yes

Southwark

postcode?

Address Line 1 ARCH 36 AMERICA STREET
Address Line 2

Town LONDON

Post code SE1 ONJ

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the
location

Telephone number | |

Applicant Details

Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership etc)

If you are applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

Other Applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

Name - First Entry

THE ARCH COMPANY PROPERTIES LIMITED

Address - First Entry

Street number or 6th Floor Watling House
building name

Street Description 33 Cannon Street

Town London
County
Post code EC4M 5SB

Registered number (| 11516452
where applicable )




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante®uahder the Licensing Act 2003

Description of Licensed Premises.
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc )

Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number | | G
Emailaddress |

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

15/08/2024

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)

Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK'’s largest small business landlord, serving thousands of
business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to the UK economy. With a
property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway arches, business estates, former
station buildings and other properties, The Arch Company is proud to be the landlord to
a diverse, passionate group of small business owners, entrepreneurs and community
organisations across England and Wales.

The Arches at 36 — 39 America Street are newly refurbished commercial units in the
heart of Southwark.

Southwark Policy.

The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP). However,
these premises are small in size and the application seeks hours similar to the
framework hours suggested within the policy. The locations are not residential and
provide an opportunity to develop sites which are currently vacant.

Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be
proportionate and adequate for the style and size of the operations.

Due to the reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the Licensing
Objectives.

Application.
The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will transfer to a
suitable tenant when identified.

We are making the application because, in challenging economic times, it is more
attractive to an independent operator to take a premises with a premises licence thus
avoiding the time and costs involved in making the application.




Business - Application for a premises licence to be gdinted under the Licensing Act 2003

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

Less than 5000

Note 1
Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

e) live music

f) recorded music

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Provision of late night refreshment

‘ i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘ i) Supply of alcohol

In all cases please complete boxes K, L and M.

E - Live Music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

Indoors




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante®@éhder the Licensing Act 2003

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings for Live Music ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details.
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

F - Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be gfanted under the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 7))

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 00:30
Tues 08:00 00:30
Wed 08:00 00:30
Thur 08:00 00:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

H - Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@nder the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Anything of a similiar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ( Please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (
Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of Permitted Hours New
Years Day

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details.
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

| - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 3)

‘ ‘ Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 7)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be §rénted under the Licensing Act 2003

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00 23:30
Tues 23:00 23:30
Wed 23:00 23:30
Thur 23:00 23:30
Fri 23:00 00:30
Sat 23:00 00:30
Sun 23:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
?t))(tinrlglfexclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 23:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity. Start time begins from 23:00

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 8)

Both

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@&hder the Licensing Act 2003

sun 08:00 \ 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day

Please download and then upload the consent form completed by the designated proposed premises
supervisor

‘ Page-Left-Blank-On-Purpose.docx

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.

If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Premises Supervisor

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the check list at the end of the
form)

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names TBC
Surname TBC
DOB

Date Of Birth

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or TBC
Building name




Business - Application for a premises licence to be 48inted under the Licensing Act 2003

Street Description TBC

Town TBC

County

Post code [

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence -
number ( if known )

Issuing authority (if | -
known )

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 9)

N/A

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

L - Hours premises are open to public

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you

intend
the premises to be used for the activity.

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 00:00
Tues 08:00 00:00
Wed 08:00 00:00
Thur 08:00 00:00
Fri 08:00 01:00
Sat 08:00 01:00
Sun 08:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@{hder the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the Start of permitted hours on
New Years Day

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10)

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Southwark Police Licensing Team.

a) All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition.

b) The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises and
will include the external area immediately outside the premises entrance.

c) All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping.
d) Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of

Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

4. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after (23:00) hours, or at
any time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

5. There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after (23.00)
hours except for patrons permitted to temporarily leave the premises (e.g. to smoke,
make a phone call).

6. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

8. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the
following day.

9. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00)
hours on the following day.

10. A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the
PASS Hologram.

11. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is




Business - Application for a premises licence to be §thnted under the Licensing Act 2003

open.

12. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24
hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

‘ Please see box a)

¢) public safety

‘ Please see box a)

d) the prevention of public nuisance

‘ Please see box a)

e) the protection of children from harm

‘ Please see box a)

Guidance note 10

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please upload a plan of the premises

Premises-Licencing-Plan.pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Checklist

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

I understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days

of applying




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@ihder the Licensing Act 2003

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership]

| understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing
him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of
entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service which confirmed their right to work.

I/We hereby declare the information provided is true and accurate.

| agree to the above statement

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Full name Poppleston Allen Poppleston Allen
Date 18/07/2024

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state
in what capacity

Full name

Date 18/07/2024
(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity




Business - Application for a premises licence to be @@inted under the Licensing Act 2003

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and Poppleston Allen Solicitors - Alex Tomlinson
address for
correspondence

Telephone No.

I
ifyouprefer us o

correspond with you
by e-mail, your emalil
address (optional)

GUIDANCE NOTES
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Once you complete form you will be redirected to payments and won't be able to return back.

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@édhder the Licensing Act 2003

22/07/2024
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 2265997

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

‘ The Arch Company Properties Limited

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

. Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

. Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between

08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

. Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
. Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of

Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines
boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather
than an indoor sporting event.

. Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o] a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village

hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o} any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of
(i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is

provided by or on behalf of the local authority;
o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the



Business - Application for a premises licence to be 3fanted under the Licensing Act 2003

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b)
that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a
tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,

for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.
6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.

Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.
If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@nder the Licensing Act 2003

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the
holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two
ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do
not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of
the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the
passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to
stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.



Business - Application for a premises licence to be §r@nted under the Licensing Act 2003

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the
UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently
allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights
or residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the
holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is
not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or
20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@&hder the Licensing Act 2003

European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in
the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in
exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

0 evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

0 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

0 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is
one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

® working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also
provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive
sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or
S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’'s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;



Business - Application for a premises licence to be 3&inted under the Licensing Act 2003

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in

the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your
immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your
licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to
work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking
service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should
include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://lwww.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this
application), will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to
work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration
status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what

information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable
to obtain a share code from the service should submit copy documents as set out above.

Premises Details

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

£ 0

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

Premises trading name

Arch 37




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedhihder the Licensing Act 2003

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Do you have a Yes

Southwark

postcode?

Address Line 1 ARCH 37 AMERICA STREET
Address Line 2

Town LONDON

Post code SE1 ONJ

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the
location

Telephone number | |

Applicant Details

Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership etc)

If you are applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

Other Applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

Name - First Entry

THE ARCH COMPANY PROPERTIES LIMITED

Address - First Entry

Street number or 6th Floor Watling House
building name

Street Description 33 Cannon Street

Town London
County
Post code EC4M 5SB

Registered number (| 11516452
where applicable )




Business - Application for a premises licence to be4thnted under the Licensing Act 2003

Description of Limited Company
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc )

Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number | | G
Emailaddress |

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

20/08/2024

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)

Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK'’s largest small business landlord, serving thousands of
business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to the UK economy. With a
property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway arches, business estates, former
station buildings and other properties, The Arch Company is proud to be the landlord to
a diverse, passionate group of small business owners, entrepreneurs and community
organisations across England and Wales.

The Arches at 36 — 39 America Street are newly refurbished commercial units in the
heart of Southwark.

Southwark Policy.

The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP). However,
these premises are small in size and the application seeks hours similar to the
framework hours suggested within the policy. The locations are not residential and
provide an opportunity to develop sites which are currently vacant.

Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be
proportionate and adequate for the style and size of the operations.

Due to the reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the Licensing
Objectives.

Application.
The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will transfer to a
suitable tenant when identified.

We are making the application because, in challenging economic times, it is more
attractive to an independent operator to take a premises with a premises licence thus
avoiding the time and costs involved in making the application.




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedhahder the Licensing Act 2003

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

Less than 5000

Note 1
Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

e) live music

f) recorded music

Provision of late night refreshment

‘ i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘ i) Supply of alcohol

In all cases please complete boxes K, L and M.

E - Live Music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

Indoors




Business - Application for a premises licence to be4@nted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings for Live Music ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitting hours New
Years Day

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details.
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

F - Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedlhder the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 7))

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

| - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 3)

‘ ‘ Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 7)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be4fanted under the Licensing Act 2003

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00 23:30
Tues 23:00 23:30
Wed 23:00 23:30
Thur 23:00 23:30
Fri 23:00 00:30
Sat 23:00 00:30
Sun 23:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
?t))(tinrlglfexclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 23:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity. Start time begins from 23:00

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 8)

Both

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedider the Licensing Act 2003

sun 08:00 \ 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

Please download and then upload the consent form completed by the designated proposed premises
supervisor

‘ Page-Left-Blank-On-Purpose.docx

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.

If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Premises Supervisor

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the check list at the end of the
form)

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names TBC
Surname TBC
DOB

Date Of Birth

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or TBC
Building name




Business - Application for a premises licence to be4r@nted under the Licensing Act 2003

Street Description TBC

Town TBC

County

Post code [

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence
number ( if known )

Issuing authority (if
known )

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 9)

N/A

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

L - Hours premises are open to public

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you

intend
the premises to be used for the activity.

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 00:00
Tues 08:00 00:00
Wed 08:00 00:00
Thur 08:00 00:00
Fri 08:00 01:00
Sat 08:00 01:00
Sun 08:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedh&hder the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10)

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Southwark Police Licensing Team.

a) All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition.

b) The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises and
will include the external area immediately outside the premises entrance.

c) All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping.
d) Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of

Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

4. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after (23:00) hours, or at
any time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

5. There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after (23.00)
hours except for patrons permitted to temporarily leave the premises (e.g. to smoke,
make a phone call).

6. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

8. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the
following day.

9. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00)
hours on the following day.

10. A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the
PASS Hologram.

11. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is




Business - Application for a premises licence to be4fnted under the Licensing Act 2003

open.

12. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24
hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

‘ Please see box a)

¢) public safety

‘ Please see box a)

d) the prevention of public nuisance

‘ Please see box a)

e) the protection of children from harm

‘ Please see box a)

Guidance note 10

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please upload a plan of the premises

Arch-37-Premises-Licencing-Plan.pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Checklist

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

I understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days

of applying




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedlhder the Licensing Act 2003

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership]

| understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing
him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of

entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service which confirmed their right to work.

I/We hereby declare the information provided is true and accurate.

| agree to the above statement

PaymentContactEmail

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Full name Poppleston Allen Poppleston Allen
Date 22/07/2024

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state
in what capacity

Full name Alex Tomlinson

Date 22/07/2024

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity Solicitor on behalf of applicant




Business - Application for a premises licence to begthnted under the Licensing Act 2003

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and Poppleston Allen
address for 37 Stoney Street
correspondence The Lace Market

Telephone No.

I
ifyouprefer us o

correspond with you
by e-mail, your emalil
address (optional)

GUIDANCE NOTES
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Once you complete form you will be redirected to payments and won't be able to return back.

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granteduhder the Licensing Act 2003

22/07/2024
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 2266004

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

‘ THE ARCH COMPANY PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

. Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

. Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between

08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

. Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
. Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of

Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines
boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather
than an indoor sporting event.

. Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o] a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village

hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o} any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of
(i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is

provided by or on behalf of the local authority;
o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the



Business - Application for a premises licence to be gdinted under the Licensing Act 2003

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b)
that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a
tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,

for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.
6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.

Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.
If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granteddhder the Licensing Act 2003

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the
holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two
ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do
not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of
the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the
passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to
stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.



Business - Application for a premises licence to be glanted under the Licensing Act 2003

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the
UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently
allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights
or residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the
holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is
not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or
20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantednder the Licensing Act 2003

European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in
the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in
exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

0 evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

0 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

0 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is
one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

® working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also
provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive
sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or
S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’'s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;



Business - Application for a premises licence to be gr&nted under the Licensing Act 2003

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in

the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your
immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your
licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to
work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking
service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should
include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://lwww.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this
application), will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to
work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration
status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what

information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable
to obtain a share code from the service should submit copy documents as set out above.

Premises Details

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

£ 0

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

No

Premises trading name

Arch 38




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante®d&hder the Licensing Act 2003

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Do you have a Yes

Southwark

postcode?

Address Line 1 ARCH 38 AMERICA STREET
Address Line 2

Town LONDON

Post code SE1 ONJ

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the
location

Telephone number | |

Applicant Details

Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership etc)

If you are applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

Other Applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

Name - First Entry

Arch Company Properties Limitfed

Address - First Entry

Street number or 6th Floor Watling House
building name

Street Description 33 Cannon Street

Town London
County
Post code EC4M 5SB

Registered number (| 11516452
where applicable )




Business - Application for a premises licence to be gfinted under the Licensing Act 2003

Description of Limited Company
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc )

Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number | | G
Emailaddress |

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

20/08/2024

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)

Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK'’s largest small business landlord, serving thousands of
business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to the UK economy. With a
property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway arches, business estates, former
station buildings and other properties, The Arch Company is proud to be the landlord to
a diverse, passionate group of small business owners, entrepreneurs and community
organisations across England and Wales.

The Arches at 36 — 39 America Street are newly refurbished commercial units in the
heart of Southwark.

Southwark Policy.

The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP). However,
these premises are small in size and the application seeks hours similar to the
framework hours suggested within the policy. The locations are not residential and
provide an opportunity to develop sites which are currently vacant.

Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be
proportionate and adequate for the style and size of the operations.

Due to the reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the Licensing
Objectives.

Application.
The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will transfer to a
suitable tenant when identified.

We are making the application because, in challenging economic times, it is more
attractive to an independent operator to take a premises with a premises licence thus
avoiding the time and costs involved in making the application.




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante®{hder the Licensing Act 2003

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

Less than 5000

Note 1
Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

e) live music

f) recorded music

Provision of late night refreshment

‘ i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘ i) Supply of alcohol

In all cases please complete boxes K, L and M.

E - Live Music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

Indoors




Business - Application for a premises licence to be@tanted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings for Live Music ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details.
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

F - Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@®uahder the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 7))

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Day to the start of permitted hours New
Years Eve

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

| - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 3)

‘ ‘ Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 7)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be @@inted under the Licensing Act 2003

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00 23:30
Tues 23:00 23:30
Wed 23:00 23:30
Thur 23:00 23:30
Fri 23:00 00:30
Sat 23:00 00:30
Sun 23:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
?t))(tinrlglfexclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 23:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity. Start time begins from 23:00

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 8)

Both

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@®éhder the Licensing Act 2003

sun 08:00 \ 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Year's Day

Please download and then upload the consent form completed by the designated proposed premises
supervisor

‘ Page-Left-Blank-On-Purpose.docx

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.

If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Premises Supervisor

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the check list at the end of the
form)

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names TBC
Surname TBC
DOB

Date Of Birth

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or TBC
Building name




Business - Application for a premises licence to be @&nted under the Licensing Act 2003

Street Description TBC

Town TBC

County

Post code [

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence
number ( if known )

Issuing authority (if
known )

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 9)

N/A

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

L - Hours premises are open to public

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you

intend
the premises to be used for the activity.

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 00:00
Tues 08:00 00:00
Wed 08:00 00:00
Thur 08:00 00:00
Fri 08:00 01:00
Sat 08:00 01:00
Sun 08:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@®nder the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Day to the start of permitted hours New
Years Eve.

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10)

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Southwark Police Licensing Team.

a) All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition.

b) The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises and
will include the external area immediately outside the premises entrance.

c) All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping.
d) Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of

Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

4. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after (23:00) hours, or at
any time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

5. There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after (23.00)
hours except for patrons permitted to temporarily leave the premises (e.g. to smoke,
make a phone call).

6. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

8. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the
following day.

9. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00)
hours on the following day.

10. A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the
PASS Hologram.

11. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is




Business - Application for a premises licence to be@rAnted under the Licensing Act 2003

open.

12. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24
hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

‘ Please see box a)

¢) public safety

‘ Please see box a)

d) the prevention of public nuisance

‘ Please see box a)

e) the protection of children from harm

‘ Please see box a)

Guidance note 10

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please upload a plan of the premises

Arch-38-Premises-Licensing-Plan.pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Checklist

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

I understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days

of applying




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante®&hder the Licensing Act 2003

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership]

| understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing
him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of
entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service which confirmed their right to work.

I/We hereby declare the information provided is true and accurate.

| agree to the above statement

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Full name Poppleston Allen Solicitors
Date 22/07/2024

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state
in what capacity

Full name Felix Faulker
Date 22/07/2024
(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity Nottingham




Business - Application for a premises licence to be @&nted under the Licensing Act 2003

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and Poppleston Allen
address for 37 Stoney Street
correspondence The Lace Market

Telephone No.

I
ifyouprefer us o

correspond with you
by e-mail, your emalil
address (optional)

GUIDANCE NOTES
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Once you complete form you will be redirected to payments and won't be able to return back.

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted/{thder the Licensing Act 2003

22/07/2024
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 2266016

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

‘ THE ARCH COMPANY PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

. Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

. Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between

08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

. Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
. Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of

Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines
boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather
than an indoor sporting event.

. Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o] a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village

hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o} any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of
(i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is

provided by or on behalf of the local authority;
o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the



Business - Application for a premises licence to be ftanted under the Licensing Act 2003

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b)
that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a
tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,

for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.
6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.

Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.
If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted/dhder the Licensing Act 2003

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the
holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two
ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do
not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of
the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the
passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to
stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.



Business - Application for a premises licence to be §dinted under the Licensing Act 2003

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the
UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently
allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to
the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights
or residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the
holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is
not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or
20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted/édhder the Licensing Act 2003

European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in
the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in
exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

0 evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

0 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

0 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is
one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

® working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also
provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive
sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or
S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’'s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;



Business - Application for a premises licence to be §anted under the Licensing Act 2003

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in

the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your
immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your
licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to
work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking
service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should
include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://lwww.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this
application), will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to
work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration
status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what

information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable
to obtain a share code from the service should submit copy documents as set out above.

Premises Details

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

£ 0

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

No

Premises trading name

Arch 39




Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted/ @hder the Licensing Act 2003

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Do you have a Yes

Southwark

postcode?

Address Line 1 ARCH 39 AMERICA STREET
Address Line 2

Town LONDON

Post code SE1 ONJ

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the
location

Telephone number | |

Applicant Details

Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership etc)

If you are applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

Other Applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

Name - First Entry

THE ARCH COMPANY PROPERTIES LIMITED

Address - First Entry

Street number or 6th Floor Watling House
building name

Street Description 33 Cannon Street

Town London
County
Post code EC4M 5SB

Registered number (| 11516452
where applicable )




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grénted under the Licensing Act 2003

Description of Limited Company
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc )

Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number | | G
Emailaddress |

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

20/08/2024

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)

Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK'’s largest small business landlord, serving thousands of
business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to the UK economy. With a
property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway arches, business estates, former
station buildings and other properties, The Arch Company is proud to be the landlord to
a diverse, passionate group of small business owners, entrepreneurs and community
organisations across England and Wales.

The Arches at 36 — 39 America Street are newly refurbished commercial units in the
heart of Southwark.

Southwark Policy.

The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP). However,
these premises are small in size and the application seeks hours similar to the
framework hours suggested within the policy. The locations are not residential and
provide an opportunity to develop sites which are currently vacant.

Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be
proportionate and adequate for the style and size of the operations.

Due to the reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the Licensing
Objectives.

Application.
The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will transfer to a
suitable tenant when identified.

We are making the application because, in challenging economic times, it is more
attractive to an independent operator to take a premises with a premises licence thus
avoiding the time and costs involved in making the application.




Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted @&hder the Licensing Act 2003

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

Less than 5000

Note 1
Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of

alcohol and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

e) live music

f) recorded music

Provision of late night refreshment

‘ i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘ i) Supply of alcohol

In all cases please complete boxes K, L and M.

E - Live Music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

Indoors




Business - Application for a premises licence to be §8inted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings for Live Music ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details.
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

F - Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@(hder the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 7))

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30
Sun 08:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

| - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 3)

‘ ‘ Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 7)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be@danted under the Licensing Act 2003

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00 23:30
Tues 23:00 23:30
Wed 23:00 23:30
Thur 23:00 23:30
Fri 23:00 00:30
Sat 23:00 00:30
Sun 23:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
?t))(tinrlglfexclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 23:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity. Start time begins from 23:00

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 8)

Both

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:30
Sat 08:00 00:30




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@ahder the Licensing Act 2003

sun 08:00 \ 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

Please download and then upload the consent form completed by the designated proposed premises
supervisor

‘ Page-Left-Blank-On-Purpose.docx

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.

If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Premises Supervisor

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the check list at the end of the
form)

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names TBC
Surname TBC
DOB

Date Of Birth

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or TBC
Building name




Business - Application for a premises licence to be@@dinted under the Licensing Act 2003

Street Description TBC

Town TBC

County

Post code [

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence
number ( if known )

Issuing authority (if
known )

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 9)

N/A

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

L - Hours premises are open to public

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you

intend
the premises to be used for the activity.

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 00:00
Tues 08:00 00:00
Wed 08:00 00:00
Thur 08:00 00:00
Fri 08:00 01:00
Sat 08:00 01:00
Sun 08:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@¢hder the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

From the end of permitted hours New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours New
Years Day.

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10)

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Southwark Police Licensing Team.

a) All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition.

b) The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises and
will include the external area immediately outside the premises entrance.

c) All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping.
d) Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of

Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

4. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after (23:00) hours, or at
any time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

5. There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after (23.00)
hours except for patrons permitted to temporarily leave the premises (e.g. to smoke,
make a phone call).

6. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

8. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the
following day.

9. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00)
hours on the following day.

10. A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the
PASS Hologram.

11. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is




Business - Application for a premises licence to be@anted under the Licensing Act 2003

open.

12. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24
hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

‘ Please see box a)

¢) public safety

‘ Please see box a)

d) the prevention of public nuisance

‘ Please see box a)

e) the protection of children from harm

‘ Please see box a)

Guidance note 10

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please upload a plan of the premises

Arch-39-Premises-Licence-Plan.pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Checklist

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

I understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days

of applying




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grante@fnder the Licensing Act 2003

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership]

| understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing
him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of
entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service which confirmed their right to work.

I/We hereby declare the information provided is true and accurate.

| agree to the above statement

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Full name Poppleton Allen

Date 22/07/2024

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state
in what capacity

Full name Alex Tomlinson

Date 22/07/2024

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity Solicitor on behalf of applicant




Business - Application for a premises licence to be@r&nted under the Licensing Act 2003

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and Poppleston Allen
address for 37 Stoney Street
correspondence The Lace Market

Telephone No.

I
ifyouprefer us o

correspond with you
by e-mail, your emalil
address (optional)

GUIDANCE NOTES
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Once you complete form you will be redirected to payments and won't be able to return back.

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.



88

APPENDIX B
METROPOLITAN
POLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,

LONDON,
SE1 2QH SE1 UL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: MD/21/885/24

Date: 02/08/2024

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:- The Arch Companies Properties Limited Arch 36 America Street SE1 ONJ

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a new premises licence
to provide late night refreshment, supply of alcohol and regulated entertainment.

The applicant describes the premises as follows:

Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK’s largest small business landlord, serving thousands of
business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to the UK economy. With a
property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway arches, business estates, former station
buildings and other properties, The Arch Company is proud to be the landlord to a diverse,
passionate group of small business owners, entrepreneurs and community organisations
across England and Wales.

The Arches at 36 — 39 America Street are newly refurbished commercial units in the heart of
Southwark.

Southwark Policy.

The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP). However, these
premises are small in size and the application seeks hours similar to the framework hours
suggested within the policy. The locations are not residential and provide an opportunity to
develop sites which are currently vacant.

Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be proportionate and
adequate for the style and size of the operations.

Due to the reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the Licensing
Objectives.

Application.

The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will transfer to a suitable
tenant when identified.

We are making the application because, in challenging economic times, it is more attractive
to an independent operator to take a premises with a premises licence thus avoiding the time
and costs involved in making the application.

Working for a safer Sonthwark



89

The premises forms one of four arches 36,37,38 and 39. The intention is to operate all four
arches as individual licensed premises, the applicant has submitted four separate but
identical applications.

The venue is located in the Borough & Bankside cumulative impact areas and as such
requires special consideration with regard to the possible impact it will have. Taking into
consideration the Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy, the latest hour for any licensed
premises in this area would be 0100. This is in line with the latest hour as per these
applications.

At this early stage in the application process it is not yet known what type of licensed
premises is going to operating, it is therefore difficult to risk asses each premises and
recommend suitable control measures. The latest opening times for premises in this location
as per SSLP as previously stated is 0100 and this is for restaurant style operations.

The applicant has offered a number of control measures within the operating schedule,
however there is nothing included that would restrict the use of this premises to that of a
restaurant. Four new licensed premises potentially operating as vertical drinking
establishments in this area would in my opinion have a significant cumulative impact on an
area already saturated with licensed premises. The applicant has stated that these are small
premises but as yet no accommodation limit has been suggested and or plans for the
premises that show seating plans.

| therefore object to these application on the grounds that will have a negative impact on the
licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of crime and disorder.

If accommodation limits and style of operation can be confirmed along with suitable
conditions for each premises there could be an opportunity to conciliate these applications.

Submitted for your consideration.
Yours Sincerely

PC lan Clements 2362AS

Licensing Officer
Southwark Police Licensing

Working for a safer Sonthwark



90

From: Jerrom, Charlie <Charlie.Jerrom@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 11:52 AM

To: @popall.co.uk

Cc: Moore, Ray <Ray.Moore@southwark.gov.uk>; Regen, Licensing
<Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>; Forrest, Yemisi <Yemisi.Forrest@Southwark.gov.uk>;
Franklin, David <David.Franklin@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK>

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence, The Arch Company Properties Limited, Arch 38 America Street,
London, SE1 ONJ Ref:883673

Trading Standards as a responsible authority are in receipt of a new premises
license application from The Arch Company Properties Limited, Arch 38 America
Street, London, SE1 ONJ. Trading Standards as a responsible authority are making
representation in respect of this application under all the licensing objectives, but
primarily the protection of children from harm.

In the general description this is:-

“Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK’s largest small business landlord, serving thousands of
business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to the UK economy. With
a property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway arches, business estates, former
station buildings and other properties, The Arch Company is proud to be the landlord
to a diverse, passionate group of small business owners, entrepreneurs and
community organisations across England and Wales. The Arches at 36 — 39 America
Street are newly refurbished commercial units in the heart of Southwark.

Southwark Policy. The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact
Policy (CIP). However, these premises are small in size and the application seeks
hours similar to the framework hours suggested within the policy. The locations are
not residential and provide an opportunity to develop sites which are currently
vacant. Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be
proportionate and adequate for the style and size of the operations. Due to the
reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the Licensing Objectives.
Application.

The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will transfer to a
suitable tenant when identified. We are making the application because, in
challenging economic times, it is more attractive to an independent operator to take
a premises with a premises licence thus

avoiding the time and costs involved in making the application.”

The opening hours are to be:-
Sunday to Thursday 08:00 — 00:00
Friday to Saturday 08:00 — 01:00

The hours for alcohol sales are to be (on/off the premises)
Sunday to Thursday 08:00 — 23:30
Friday to Saturday 08:00 — 00:30

Recorded Music & Recorded Music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 08:00 — 23:30
Friday to Saturday 08:00 — 00:30



91

Late Night Refreshments (Indoors/Outdoors)
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 — 23:30
Friday to Saturday 23:00 — 00:30

The application does mention conditions relating to protection of children from harm
however, Trading Standards would like to see further conditions around these
matters, therefore simply asks that the following conditions be agreed by way of
tidying up these matters.

4AA - The premises shall operate an age check 'Challenge 25' policy whereby
customers purchasing alcohol who look or appear to be under 25 years of age will be
asked for an approved form of proof of age to verify their age. Approved forms shall
include a driving licence, passport or a PASS approved proof of age card such as
the Southwark Proof of Age (SPA) card.

4AB - All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in the age check
'Challenge 25' policy. A record of their training, including the dates that each member
of staff is trained, shall be available for inspection at the premises on request by the
Council's authorised officers or the Police.

4AC - Age check or 'Challenge 25' signage shall be displayed at entrances to the
premises, areas where alcohol is displayed for sale and at points of sale to inform
customers that an age check 'Challenge 25' policy applies and proof of age may be
required.

4Al - A register of refused sales of alcohol shall be maintained in order to
demonstrate effective operation of the policy. The register shall be available for
inspection at the premises on request by Council authorised officers or the Police.

If you are happy to accept these conditions then trading standards, as a responsible
authority, will be happy to lift the representations made in respect of the application.

Charlie Jerrom
Enforcement Officer
Trading Standards
T: 020 7525 7529
W: southwark.gov.uk



92

From: Prickett, Mark <Mark.Prickett@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:27 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Ce: [ @popall.co.uk

Subject: EPT representation - premises licence Arch 36 America Street

Dear Licensing,

Southwark’s Environmental Protection Team (EPT) have reviewed the premises
licence application for Arch 36, America Street, SE1 ONJ.

The application states “The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the
premises but will transfer to a suitable tenant when identified. We are making the
application because, in challenging economic times, it is more attractive to an
independent operator to take a premises with a premises licence thus avoiding the
time and costs involved in making the application”.

The application seeks the following licensable activities:

Live music (indoors): 08:00 — 23:30 Sunday to Thursday, 08:00 — 00:30 Friday and
Saturdays

Recorded music (indoors): 08:00 — 23:30 Sunday to Thursday, 08:00 — 00:30 Friday
and Saturdays

Late night refreshment (both indoors and outdoors): 23:00 — 23:30 Sunday to
Thursday, 08:00 — 23:30 Friday and Saturdays

Supply of alcohol (both on and off the premises): 08:00 — 23:30 Sunday to Thursday,
08:00 — 00:30 Friday and Saturdays

Opening hours: 08:00 — 00:00 Sunday to Thursday, 08:00 — 01:00 Friday and
Saturdays.

PLANNING HISTORY

Planning permission for “Change of use of Arch 36 (Car Wash Use Class E(g) and
Arch 37 (Production studio Use Class E(c)), Arch 38 and Arch 39 (Car park Sui
Generis) to flexible uses under Use Class E (a), (b), (c), (d),(g) (ii) and (g) (iii) and/or
Drinking Establishment (Sui Generis); installation of shopfronts, creation of cycle and
bin storage, demolition of external lean to structures to front, side and rear and the
installation of substation” was granted under application number 23/AP/0561.

The application can be found here for reference:
https://planning.southwark.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?keyVal=RQUMMSKBLV600&active Tab=summary

The decision notice is attached for reference.



93

Condition 15 of the permission restricts opening hours to the following:

15. The use hereby permitted for the development hereby approved; purposes shall
not be carried on outside of the hours of:

- 8:00 - 23:00 on Monday to Fridays;

- 8:00 - 23:00 on Saturdays and;

- 8:00 - 23:00 on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residential properties in accordance with
Chapter 8 (Promoting healthy and safe communities) of the National Planning Policy
Framework (2021); Policy D4 (Delivering good design) of the London Plan (2021);
and Policy P56 (Protection of amenity) of the Southwark Plan (2022).

This planning application was reviewed in detail by EPT and in correspondence with
Arch Co over numerous matters. With regards to the opening hours, these were
agreed to by Arch Co.

This licensing application therefore seeks extension to the opening hours only
months after they were agreed to by Arch Co via the planning application process.

Sections 100-104 (page 28) of Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-
2026 which explains Southwark’s stance. For instance “it is strongly recommended
that applications for premises licences for permanent commercial premises should
normally be from businesses with relevant planning consent for the property
concerned. This applies equally to applications seeking a licence intended to
facilitate a change of use / type of operation. Where this is not the case, the Council
may expect the Applicant to address the reasons why planning permission had not
been firstly sought and / or granted and provide reasons as to why licensing consent
should be.”

EPT STANCE
The application site is within the Borough & Bankside CIP area. Further details on
the CIP areas can be found in section 6 of Southwark’s Licensing Policy.

At present the licensing authority is being asked to grant a licence in the CIP area for
a currently unknown tenant. As such EPT make representation against this
application and would request the hours of opening are brought back to be in line
with the planning permission.

Section M part a) of the application has also been reviewed. EPT note there are
further discrepancies with the licensing policy and also with the existing planning
permission.



94

As per section 271 of the licensing policy, outdoor / external areas are recommended
to be shut by 22:00. Furthermore no drinks should be permitted to be taken outside
after 22:00.

The hours of deliveries recommended do not reflect condition 16 from the planning
permission.

Where 23:00’ is stated in proposed conditions 4, 5 & 8, it is requested this be
amended to ‘22:00’.

With the terminal hour requested to be brought back to 23:00, the request for late
night refreshment can be removed.

A condition requesting the following is also requested: ‘Amplified music, song or
speech shall not be broadcast in external areas at any time.’

Alcohol sold for off sales should also be in a sealed container.

If the amended hours are agreed to and conditions drafted to reflect the above then
EPT would be in a position to conciliate the representation.

Kind regards,

Mark Prickett

Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Tel: 020 7525 0023

Postal address: Southwark Council, Environmental Protection Team, Regulatory
Services, 3rd Floor Hub 1, PO Box 64529, London, SE1P 5LX

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council, 160 Tooley Street,
London, SE1 2QH



95

SOUTHWARK COUNCIL

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) ufhlf\fﬂr*

O — Gouns

o '|-.-.--. ;g "
southwark.govu

Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (as amended)

www.southwark.gov.uk

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Reg. No.: 23/AP/0561 Date of Issue of Decision: 08/11/2023

Applicant  Arch Company Properties Limited

Planning Permission was GRANTED WITH LEGAL
AGREEMENT for the following development:

Change of use of Arch 36 (Car Wash Use Class E(g) and Arch 37 (Production studio
Use Class E(c)), Arch 38 and Arch 39 (Car park Sui Generis) to flexible uses under
Use Class E (a), (b), (c), (d),(g) (ii) and (g) (iii) and/or Drinking Establishment (Sui
Generis); installation of shopfronts, creation of cycle and bin storage, demolition of
external lean to structures to front, side and rear and the installation of substation.

At

Arches 36-39 America Street London SE1 ONJ

In accordance with the valid application received on 1 March 2023 and supporting
documents submitted which can be viewed on our Planning Register.

For the reasons outlined in the case officer's report, which is also available on the
Planning Register.

The Planning Register can be viewed at: https://planning.southwark.gov.uk/online-
applications/

Conditions

Permission is subject to the following Approved Plans Condition:

1. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plans:

Reference no./Plan or document name/Rev. Received on



96

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561

Date of issue of this decision:
08/11/2023

southwe

ark.gov.uk

b el R = LR

www.southwark.gov.uk

259-021-SGP-ZZ-00-DR-A- 021001 PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR 01/03/2023
PLAN (Rev: P08)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-00-DR-A- 021003 PROPOSED SUB STATION AREA 01/03/2023
(Rev: P05)

259-021- SGP-ZZ- 00-DR-A- 010003 THE LOCATION PLAN (Rev: 01/03/2023
P06)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A- 021010 TYPICAL SECTION (Rev: P04) 01/03/2023
259-021-SGP-ZZ-01-DR-A- 021005 Front Elevation Design Principles 01/03/2023
(Rev: P03)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-01-DR-A- 021006 FRONTAGE & VIADUCT 01/03/2023
SIGNAGE (Rev: P01)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-00-DR-A- 010004 BLOCK PLAN (Rev: P04) 03/03/2023
259-021-SGP-ZZ-00-DR-A- 010005 PROPOSED SITE PLAN (Rev: 03/03/2023
P04)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A- 021007 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS- 21/07/2023
AMERICA STREET AND UNION STREET (Rev: P03)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-2Z-DR-A-021011 PLANNING FRONTAGE REVEAL - 21/07/2023
SECTION AND PLAN (Rev: P02)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-01-DR-A- 021008 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS- 26/07/2023
GREAT GUILDFORD STREET AND SOUTHWARK BRIDGE ROAD

(Rev: P04)

259-021-SGP-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A- 021012 REAR ELEVATION DESIGN 26/07/2023

PRINCIPLES (Rev: P01)

Reason:
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Permission is subject to the following Time Limit:

2.

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the end of three

years from the date of this permission.

Reason:



97

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

oS
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

www.southwark.gov.uk

As required by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as
amended.

Permission is subject to the following Grade Condition(s)

3. Before any work hereby authorised begins, [excluding demolition to slab
level and site investigation works] the applicant shall secure the
implementation of a programme of archaeological mitigation works, an
archaeological watching brief, in accordance with a written scheme of
investigation, which shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In order that the details of the programme of works for the
archaeological mitigation are suitable with regard to the impacts of the
proposed development and the nature and extent of archaeological
remains on site in accordance with Policy P23 Archaeology of the
Southwark Plan (2022) and the National Planning Policy Framework 2021.

Permission is subject to the following Pre-Occupation Condition(s)

4. Before the first occupation of the development hereby permitted begins,
details (1:50 scale drawings) of the facilities to be provided for the secure
and covered storage of cycles shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the cycle parking facilities
provided shall be retained and the space used for no other purpose, and
the development shall not be carried out otherwise in accordance with any
such approval given.

Reason: In order to ensure that satisfactory safe and secure cycle parking
facilities are provided and retained in order to encourage the use of cycling
as an alternative means of transport to the development and to reduce



98

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

oS
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

www.southwark.gov.uk

reliance on the use of the private car in accordance with Chapter 9
(Promoting sustainable transport) of the National Planning Policy
Framework (2021); Policy T5 (Cycling) of the London Plan (2021); Policy
P53 (Cycling) of the Southwark Plan (2022).

5. Prior to first and subsequent occupation of the development as Use Class
E (d), full details of how to book the community facility, the cost to users,
operating hours and details of how the facility would be publicised to the
wider community, shall be submitted and approved in writing. The
development shall be operated and managed in accordance with the
approved details.

Reason: To comply with P47 Community uses of the Southwark Plan 2022.

6. Before the first occupation of the development hereby permitted begins,
details of the arrangements for the storing of domestic and/or commercial
refuse (whichever is applicable) shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the approved refuse
storage facilities shall be provided and made available for use by the
occupiers of the development and the facilities shall thereafter be retained
and shall not be used or the space used for any other purpose.

Reason: To ensure that the refuse will be appropriately stored within the
site thereby protecting the amenity of the site and the area in general from
litter, odour and potential vermin/pest nuisance in accordance with
Chapters 8 (Promoting healthy and safe communities) and 12 (Achieving
well-designed places) of the National Planning Policy Framework (2021);
Policy D4 (Delivering good design) of the London Plan (2021); Policy P62
(Reducing Waste) and Policy P66 (Reducing Noise Pollution and
Enhancing Soundscapes) of the Southwark Plan (2022).

7. A scheme of sound insulation shall be installed to ensure that the LFmax
sound from amplified and non-amplified music and speech shall not exceed
the lowest L90 5min at 1m from the facade of nearby residential premises
at all third octave bands between 63Hz and 8kHz.

Prior to occupation of the commercial premises the proposed scheme of
sound insulation shall be submitted to the local planning authority for
approval. The scheme of sound insulation shall be constructed and



99

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

oS
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

www.southwark.gov.uk

installed in accordance with the approval given and shall be permanently
maintained thereafter. Following completion of the development and prior to
the commencement of use of the commercial premises, a validation test
shall be carried out. The results shall be submitted to the LPA for approval
in writing.

Reason

To ensure that the occupiers and users of the proposed development do
not suffer a loss of amenity by reason of noise nuisance and other excess
noise from activities associated with non-residential premises in
accordance with the Southwark Plan 2022 Policy P56 (Protection of
amenity); Policy P66 (Reducing noise pollution and enhancing
soundscapes), and the National Planning Policy Framework 2021.

8. Prior to the commencement of use, involving a commercial kitchen, full
particulars and details of a scheme for the extraction and ventilation of the
commercial kitchen shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include:

o] Details of extraction rate and efflux velocity of extracted air

0 Full details of grease, particle and odour abatement plant

o] The location and orientation of the extraction ductwork and
discharge terminal

o] A management servicing plan for maintenance of the extraction
system

To ensure that fumes and odours from the kitchen to do affect public health
or residential amenity. Once approved the scheme shall be implemented in
full and permanently maintained thereafter.

Reason

In order to ensure that any installed ventilation, ducting and ancillary
equipment in the interests of amenity will not cause amenity impacts such
as odour, fume or noise nuisance and will not detract from the appearance
of the building in accordance with the Southwark Plan 2022 Policy P56
(Protection of amenity); Policy P65 (Improving air quality), and the National
Planning Policy Framework 2021.

9. Prior to commencement of Light Industrial use (Use Class E (g) (iii), full
particulars shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning



100

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

oS
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

10.

www.southwark.gov.uk

Authority of a scheme showing that the parts of the development to be
used for light industrial purposes will be fitted-out to an appropriate level for
light industrial use. The particulars referred to in the preceding sentence
shall include details of the mechanical and electrical fit-out of the units,
heating and cooling provision, sprinklers, and the provision of kitchen and
toilet facilities. Notwithstanding Schedule 2, Part 3, Classes | and PA of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England)
Order 2015 (including any future amendment of enactment of those
Orders) the commercial units shall remain in Class E (a), (b), (c), (d), (g(ii)
and (iii)) use. The facilities approved shall be installed unless otherwise
agreed in writing.

Reason:

To ensure that high quality industrial floorspace is delivered and retained in
the borough in the interests of protecting and generating employment in
accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework 2021 and Policies
P29 Strategic protected industrial land and Policy P30 Office and business
development of the Southwark Plan 2022.

Before the first occupation of the building hereby permitted, a Service
Management Plan detailing how all elements of the site are to be serviced
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approval given and shall remain for as long as the development is
occupied.

Reason: To ensure compliance with: Chapter 9 (Promoting sustainable
transport) of the National Planning Policy Framework (2021); Policy T7
(Deliveries, servicing and construction) of the London Plan (2021) and
Policy P50 (Highways Impacts) of the Southwark Plan (2022).

Permission is subject to the following Compliance Condition(s)

11.

No developer, owner or occupier of any part of the development hereby
permitted, with the exception of disabled persons, shall seek, or will be
allowed, to obtain a parking permit within the controlled parking zone in
Southwark in which the application site is situated.



101

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

oS
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

12.

13.

14.

www.southwark.gov.uk

Reason:

In accordance with Chapter 9 (Promoting Sustainable Transport) of the
National Planning Policy Framework (2021); Policy T6 (Car Parking) of the
London Plan (2021); and Policy P50 (Highways impacts) of the Southwark
Plan (2022).

The materials to be used in the implementation of this permission shall not
be otherwise than as described and specified in the application and on the
drawings hereby approved unless the prior written consent of the local
planning authority has been obtained for any proposed change or variation.

Reason:

To ensure that the new works blend in with the existing building in the
interest of the design and appearance of the building in accordance with
Chapter 12 (Achieving well-designed places) of the National Planning
Policy Framework (2021); Policy D4 (Delivering good design) of the London
Plan (2021); Policy P13 (Design of places) and Policy P14 (Design Quality)
of the Southwark Plan (2022).

No units hereby approved shall be merged, combined, or consolidated with
any other retail unit to form a larger retail unit, without having first obtained
express written consent from the council.

Reason:

In order to ensure that the impact of large developments can be properly
assessed in terms of harm to the vitality or viability of existing centres in
accordance with The National Planning Policy Framework 2021 and Policy
P36 Development outside of town centres of the Southwark Plan 2022

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987 and any associated provisions of the Town and
Country Planning General Permitted Development Order (including any
future amendment of enactment of those Orders) the Class E floorspace
hereby approved shall NOT be used for use class E (g) (i) purposes unless
otherwise agreed by way of a formal application for planning permission.



102

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

e
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

15.

16.

17.

www.southwark.gov.uk

Reason: To safeguard the character and the amenities of the premises and
adjoining properties in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework (2021) and P56 Protection of amenity of the Southwark Plan
2022.

The use hereby permitted for the development hereby approved; purposes
shall not be carried on outside of the hours of:

- 8:00 - 23:00 on Monday to Fridays;
- 8:00 - 23:00 on Saturdays and;
- 8:00 - 23:00 on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residential properties in
accordance with Chapter 8 (Promoting healthy and safe communities) of
the National Planning Policy Framework (2021); Policy D4 (Delivering good
design) of the London Plan (2021); and Policy P56 (Protection of amenity)
of the Southwark Plan (2022).

Any deliveries or collections to the commercial units shall only be between
the following hours: 08:00 to 22:00 on Monday to Friday, 09:00 - 20:00
Saturdays and 10:00 - 16:00 Sunday & Bank Holidays.

Reason

To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring residential properties in
accordance with the Southwark Plan 2022 Policy P56 (Protection of
amenity); Policy P66 (Reducing noise pollution and enhancing
soundscapes), and the National Planning Policy Framework 2021.

All components of the extraction system shall be cleaned, serviced,
maintained and replaced at sufficient intervals to prevent degradation in
performance of the system's components affecting surrounding amenity,
and fully in accordance with manufacturer's recommendations. Suitable
documentary evidence shall be kept and made available to the Local
Planning Authority upon request.

Reason:
In order to ensure that any installed ventilation, ducting and ancillary



103

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

oS
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

18.

19.

www.southwark.gov.uk

equipment in the interests of amenity will not cause amenity impacts such
as odour, fume or noise nuisance and will not detract from the appearance
of the building in accordance with the National Planning Framework 2021;
Policy P56 (Protection of amenity) and Policy P65 (Improving air quality) of
the Southwark Plan 2022

The Rated sound level from any plant, together with any associated
ducting, shall not exceed the Background sound level (LA90 15min) at the
nearest noise sensitive premises. Furthermore, the Specific plant sound
level shall be 10dB(A) or more below the background sound level in this
location. For the purposes of this condition the Background, Rating and
Specific Sound levels shall be calculated fully in accordance with the
methodology of BS4142:2014+A1:2019.

Suitable acoustic treatments shall be used to ensure compliance with the
above standard. A validation test shall be carried out and the results
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing to
demonstrate compliance with the above standard. Once approved the plant
and any acoustic treatments shall be permanently maintained thereafter.

Reason

To ensure that occupiers of neighbouring premises do not suffer a loss of
amenity by reason of noise nuisance or the local environment from noise
creep due to plant and machinery in accordance with the Southwark Plan
2022 Policy P56 (Protection of amenity); Policy P66 (Reducing noise
pollution and enhancing soundscapes), and the National Planning Policy
Framework 2021.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved Flood Risk Assessment.

Reason:

To ensure the development is designed safely in reference to flood risk in
accordance with Chapter 14 (Meeting the challenge of climate change,
flooding and coastal change) of the National Planning Policy Framework
(2021); Policy SI 12 (Flood risk management) of the London Plan (2021);
and Policy P68 (Reducing flood risk) of the Southwark Plan (2022).



104

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 hwa(K

o
Date of issue of this decision: Council
08/11/2023 southwark.gov.uk

www.southwark.gov.uk

Permission is subject to the following Special Condition(s)

20.

Signed:

Within one year of the completion of the archaeological work on site, an
assessment report detailing the proposals for the off-site analyses and
post-excavation works, including publication of the site and preparation for
deposition of the archive, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority, and the works detailed in the assessment
report shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with any such
approval given. The assessment report shall provide evidence of the
applicant's commitment to finance and resource these works to their
completion.

Reason: In order that the archaeological interest of the site is secured with
regard to the details of the post-excavation works, publication and archiving
to ensure the preservation of archaeological remains by record in
accordance with Policy P23 Archaeology of the Southwark Plan (2022) and
the National Planning Policy Framework 2021.

Stephen Platts Director of Planning and Growth

10



105

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 fhwaf’*
?[L}f’//—'

Date of issue of this decision: 08/11/2023 | Counc
southwark.gov.u

www.southwark.gov.uk

Informative Notes to Applicant Relating to the Proposed
Development

1. Paragraph 3.12.9 of Policy D12 explains that Fire Statements should be
produced by someone who is:
"third-party independent and suitably-qualified" The Council considers this to
be a qualified engineer with relevant experience in fire safety, such as a
chartered engineer registered with the Engineering Council by the Institution
of Fire Engineers, or a suitably qualified and competent professional with the
demonstrable experience to address the complexity of the design being
proposed. This should be evidenced in the fire statement. The Council
accepts Fire Statements in good faith on that basis. The duty to identify fire
risks and hazards in premises and to take appropriate action lies solely with
the developer.

The fire risk assessment/statement covers matters required by planning
policy. This is in no way a professional technical assessment of the fire risks
presented by the development. The legal responsibility and liability lies with
the 'responsible person'. The responsible person being the person who
prepares the fire risk assessment/statement not planning officers who make
planning decisions.

11



106

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 fhwaf’*
?[L}f’//—'

Date of issue of this decision: 08/11/2023 | Counc
southwark.gov.u

www.southwark.gov.uk

Important Notes Relating to the Council’s Decision

1. Conditions

If permission has been granted you will see that it may be subject to a
number of planning conditions. They are an integral part of our decision on
your application and are important because they describe how we require
you to carry out the approved work or operate the premises. It is YOUR
responsibility to comply fully with them. Please pay particular attention to
those conditions which have to be met before work commences, such as
obtaining approval for the siting and levels of buildings and the protection of
trees on the site. If you do not comply with all the conditions in full this may
invalidate the permission.

Further information about how to comply with planning conditions can be
found at:

https://www.planningportal.co.uk/info/200126/applications/60/consent types/
12

Please note that there is a right of appeal against a planning condition.
Further information can be found at:
https://www.planningportal.co.uk/info/200207/appeals/108/types of appeal

2. Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Information

If your development has been identified as being liable for CIL you need to
email Form 1: CIL Additional Information, Form 2: Assumption of Liability
and Form 6: Commencement Notice to cil.s106@southwark.gov.uk as soon
as possible, so that you can be issued with a Liability Notice. This should be
done at least a day before commencement of the approved development.

Payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and the CIL Regulations
comprises a range of enforcement powers and penalties for failure to
following correct procedures to pay, including stop notices,
surcharges, late payment interests and prison terms.

To identify whether your development is CIL liable, and further details about
CIL including eligibility and procedures for any CIL relief claims, please see
the Government’s CIL guidance:

12



107

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 fhwaf’*
?[L}f’//—'

Date of issue of this decision: 08/11/2023 | Counc
southwark.gov.u

www.southwark.gov.uk

https://www.gov.uk/quidance/community-infrastructure-levy

All CIL Forms are available to download from Planning Portal:

https://www.planningportal.co.uk/info/200136/policy and legislation/70/com
munity infrastructure levy/5

Completed forms and any CIL enquiries should be submitted to
cil.s106@southwark.gov.uk

3. National Planning Policy Framework

In dealing with this application we have implemented the requirements in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant/agent in a
positive, proactive and creative way by offering a pre-application advice
service; as appropriate updating applicants/agents of any issues that may
arise in the processing of their application and where possible and if
applicable suggesting solutions to secure a successful outcome. We have
considered the application in light of our statutory policies in our
development plan as set out in the officer’s report.

4. Appeals to the Secretary of State

If you are aggrieved by the decision of your local planning authority to grant
it subject to conditions, then you can appeal to the Secretary of State under
section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Appeals can be made online at: https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate.

If an enforcement notice is or has been served relating to the same or
substantially the same land and development as in your application and if
you want to appeal against your local planning authority’s decision on your
application, then you must do so within: 28 days of the date of service of the
enforcement notice, OR within 6 months (12 weeks in the case of a
householder or minor commercial appeal) of the date of this notice,
whichever period expires earlier.

The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an
appeal, but he will not normally be prepared to use this power unless there
are special circumstances which excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal.

The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems to the
Secretary of State that the local planning authority could not have granted
planning permission for the proposed development or could not have

13



108

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 fhwaf’*
?[L}f’//—'

Date of issue of this decision: 08/11/2023 | Counc
southwark.gov.u

www.southwark.gov.uk

granted it without the conditions they imposed, having regard to the statutory
requirements, to the provisions of any development order and to any
directions given under a development order.

+ If you intend to submit an appeal that you would like examined by inquiry
then you must notify the Local Planning Authority and Planning Inspectorate
(inquiryappeals@planninginspectorate.gov.uk) at least 10 days before
submitting the appeal.

* Further details are on GOV.UK
(https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/casework-dealt-with-by-

inquiries).

5. Purchase Notice

« If either the local planning authority or the Secretary of State grants
permission subject to conditions, the owner may claim that the land can
neither be put to a reasonably beneficial use in its existing state nor made
capable of reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any development
which has been or would be permitted. In these circumstances the owner
may serve a purchase notice on the Council requiring the Council to
purchase the owner's interest in the land in accordance with Part VI of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

6. Provisions for the Benefit of the Disabled

» Applicants are reminded that account needs to be taken of the statutory
requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 to provide access and
facilities for disabled people where planning permission is granted for any
development which provides:

i. Buildings or premises to which the public are to be admitted whether on
payment or otherwise. [Part Il of the Act].

ii. Premises in which people are employed to work as covered by the
Health and Safety etc At Work Act 1974 and the Management of Health
and Safety at Work Regulations as amended 1999. [Part Il of the Act].

iii. Premises to be used as a university, university college or college, school

or hall of a university, or intended as an institution under the terms of the
Further and Higher Education Act 1992. [Part IV of the Act].

14



109

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 fhwnf*
?,LL’_/——
Date of issue of this decision: 08/11/2023 Counc

'|-.-.--._--' "
sSoulnwark. gov.u

www.southwark.gov.uk

+ Attention is also drawn to British Standard 8300:2001 Disability Access,

Access for disabled people to schools buildings — a management and design
guide. Building Bulletin 91 (DfEE 99) and Approved Document M (Access
to and use of buildings) of the Building Regulations 2000 or any such
prescribed replacement.

7. Other Approvals Required Prior to the Implementation of this Permission.

10.

» The granting of approval of a reserved matter or outstanding matter does not

relieve developers of the necessity for complying with any Local Acts,
regulations, building by-laws and general statutory provisions in force in the
area, or allow them to modify or affect any personal or restrictive covenants,
easements, etc., applying to or affecting either the land to which the
permission relates or any other land or the rights of any persons or
authorities (including the London Borough of Southwark) entitled to the
benefits thereof or holding an interest in the property concerned in the
development permitted or in any adjoining property. In this connection
applicants are advised to consult the council's Highway Maintenance section
[tel. 020-7525-2000] about any proposed works to, above or under any
road, footway or forecourt.

Works Affecting the Public Highway

* You are advised to consult the council's Highway Maintenance section [tel.

020-7525-2000] about any proposed works to, above or under any road,
footway or forecourt.

The Dulwich Estate Scheme of Management

Development of sites within the area covered by the Scheme of
Management may also require the permission of the Dulwich Estate. If your
property is in the Dulwich area with a post code of SE19, 21, 22, 24 or 26
you are advised to consult the Estates Governors', The Old College, Gallery
Road SE21 7AE [tel: 020-8299-1000].

Building Regulations.

You are advised to consult Southwark Building Control at the earliest
possible moment to ascertain whether your proposal will require consent
under the Building Act 1984 [as amended], Building Regulations 2000 [as
amended], the London Building Acts or other statutes. A Building Control
officer will advise as to the submission of any necessary applications, [tel.
call centre number 0845 600 1285].

15



110

DECISION NOTICE

LBS Registered Number: 23/AP/0561 fhwaf’*
gt‘al//——

Date of issue of this decision: 08/11/2023 | Counc
southwark.gav.u

www.southwark.gov.uk

11. The Party Wall Etc. Act 1996.

* You are advised that you must notify all affected neighbours of work to an
existing wall or floor/ceiling shared with another property, a new building on a
boundary with neighbouring property or excavation near a neighbouring
building. An explanatory booklet aimed mainly at householders and small
businesses can be obtained from the Department for Communities and Local
Government [DCLG] Free Literature tel: 0870 1226 236 [quoting product
code 02BR00862].

12. Important

* This is a PLANNING PERMISSION only and does not operate so as to grant
any lease, tenancy or right of occupation of or entry to the land to which it
refers.

16



111

To: From: Date:

Licensing Unit Wesley McArthur 19 August 2024
wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk
020 7525 5779

(on behalf of the Licensing Unit in its
role as a responsible authority)

Subject: Representation

Act: The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act)

Premises: Arch 36, America Street, London, SE1 ONJ

Application

number: 883671

Location ID: 201742 Ward: Borough & Bankside

ward

We object to the grant of an application for a premises licence, submitted by The Arch
Company Properties Limited under The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act), in respect of the
premises known as Arch 37, America Street, London, SE1 ONJ.

1. The application

The application is to allow for the provision of the following licensable activities and opening
hours:

Live music and recorded music (both indoors) —

e Sunday - Thursday: 08:00 - 23:30
e Friday & Saturday: 08:00 - 00:30

Late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors) —

e Sunday - Thursday: 23:00 - 23:30
e Friday & Saturday: 23:00-00:30

The sale of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises as follows —

e Sunday - Thursday: 08:00 — 23:30
e Friday & Saturday: 08:00 - 00:30

The proposed opening hours of the premises are —

e Sunday - Thursday: 08:00 - 00:00
e Friday & Saturday: 08:00 - 01:00

Non standard timings for licensable activities and opening hours —

e From the end of permitted hours New Year’s Eve to the start of permitting hours New
Year’s Day

The premises, and its intended operation, are described in the application as follows
(verbatim):



112

e “Background Purposes Only.

The Arch Company is the UK’s largest small business landlord, serving thousands of
business owners who make a unique and vital contribution to the UK economy. With
a property portfolio of approximately 5,200 railway arches, business estates,
former station buildings and other properties, The Arch Company is proud to be the

landlord to a diverse, passionate group of small business owners, entrepreneurs and
community organisations across England and Wales.

The Arches at 36 — 39 America Street are newly refurbished commercial units in the
heart of Southwark.

Southwark Policy.

The premises do sit within the Southwark Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP). However,
these premises are small in size and the application seeks hours similar to the
framework hours suggested within the policy. The locations are not residential and
provide an opportunity to develop sites which are currently vacant.

Conditions have been offered within the application which we believe to be
proportionate and adequate for the style and size of the operations.

Due to the reasons listed above we believe the application promotes the Licensing
Objectives.

Application.

The applicant is the landlord who will not operate the premises but will transfer to a
suitable tenant when identified.

We are making the application because, in challenging economic times, it is more
attractive to an independent operator to take a premises with a premises licence thus
avoiding the time and costs involved in making the application.”

2. The Statement Of Licensing Police (SoLP)

According to sections 6 and 7 of this council’s statement of licensing policy 2021 — 2026 (the
SoLP), the premises fall within the Borough and Bankside Cumulative Impact Area (CIA) and
Borough and Bankside Major Town Centre.

A copy of the SoLP is available via:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/7473/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2021-
2026.pdf

The following closing times are recommended in our SoLP in respect of various types of
licensed premises located in Borough and Bankside Major Town Centre as stated -

Restaurants and cafes:

Sunday - Thursday: 00:00 (midnight)
Friday & Saturday: 01:00



113

Public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments and bars in other types of premises

Sunday - Thursday: 23:00
Friday & Saturday: 00:00

Night clubs (with ‘sui generis’ planning classification)

Monday — Thursday: 01:00
Friday & Saturday: 03:00
Sunday: 00:00

Take-away establishments providing late night refreshment

Sunday - Thursday: 00:00 (midnight)
Friday & Saturday: 01:00

Event premises / spaces where sale of alcohol is included in, and ancillary to, range of
activities including meals

Sunday - Thursday: 00:00
Friday & Saturday: 01:00

3 Our objection

Our objection relates to the promotion of all of the licensing objectives and is based on the
criteria set out in ‘3a’ and ‘3b’ below.

3a. Cumulative Impact

The premises fall within the Borough and Bankside CIA.
Paragraph 130 of the SoLP states —

e “In areas where the number, type and density of premises selling alcohol are high or
exceptional, serious problems of nuisance and disorder may arise some distance from
those premises. Such problems generally occur as a result of large numbers of
drinkers being concentrated in an area. Typically this occurs when customers leave
premises at peak times or where there is queuing at fast food outlets or for public
transport. Moreover, large concentrations of people may also increase the incidence
of other criminal activities such as drug dealing, pick pocketing and street robbery.
Local services such as public transport services, public lavatory provision and street
cleaning may not be able to meet the demand posed by such concentrations of
drinkers and this can lead to issues such as street fouling, littering, traffic and public
nuisance caused by concentrations of people who cannot be dispersed quickly.”

The local area has a very high concentration of various types of licensed premises, and is
close to The City of London, which also has a high concentration of various types of licensed
premises.

Paragraph 131 of the SoLP states —

e “Applications made within specified Cumulative Impact Areas (CIAs) are deemed likely
to add to the potential impact the policy is intended to avoid. There is therefore an
automatic presumption that such applications will be refused, however each
application will be judged on its own merits.”



114

Paragraph 150 of the SoLP stipulates regarding the Borough and Bankside CIA that -

e “The classes of premises within the area to which the policy shall apply will be night-
clubs / public houses and bars / restaurants and cafes / off-licences, supermarkets
and grocers.”

Although the application does not specify the style of operation of the premises, we contend
that it is likely to be similar to the types of operation set out in paragraph 150.

As per paragraph 150 of the SoLP, the council has found that certain types of premises are
likely to increase the negative cumulative impact in the Borough and Bankside CIA of licensed
premises in that area. We are in agreement with this stance and are therefore of the opinion
that the application must be determined by the licensing sub-committee.

Paragraph 132 of the statement of licensing policy states that —

e ‘It is normally the case that a representation citing a relevant CIA will have to be
determined at a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing.”

We further note that section 136 of the statement of licensing policy states —

e “...itis forthe Applicant to demonstrate that the application will not, if granted, further
contribute to the negative local cumulative impact on any one or more of the licensing
objectives.”

Further to the above, we contend that granting the application in its current state will further
contribute to the negative local cumulative impact of licensed premises in the Borough and
Bankside CIA.

Granting the application as it stands will exacerbate the serious problems caused by licensed
premises in the locale.

We also refer to R (on the application of Westminster City Council) -v- Middlesex Crown Court
[2002] EWHC 1104 in which HHJ Baker adjudicated

¢ “Notwithstanding the applicant being a fit and proper person and the premises would
be well run a licence could be refused on the sole ground that the area was already
saturated with licence premises....and the cumulative effect of the existing premises
was impacting adversely on the area to an unacceptable level.”

This means that the above application can be refused on the sole basis that it is subject to
a cumulative impact area.

It is important to note that this application is one of four being submitted simultaneously
by the applicant, regarding premises that are located adjacent to each other. We say
that the addition of four new licensed premises allowing for the sale of alcohol, the provision
of live and / or recorded music and the provision of late night refreshment, whether within
framework hours or not, pose a high risk of increasing the negative cumulative impact of
licensed premises within the Borough and Bankside CIA.

Whilst the applicant has addressed cumulative impact in the application we do not agree with
their summation that the operation of the premises won’t have an effect on cumulative impact.
We note that the applicant states that the ‘ocations are not residential’, however there are
residential properties close to America Street, and the effect on cumulative impact that this
application could have, if granted, in the wider cumulative impact area must be considered.



115

We also note that the applicant mentions the ‘style and size’ of the premises, however the
‘style’ of the premises has not been clarified on the application, and cannot be clarified until
a suitable tenant has been found.

The applicant seems to imply that the size of the premises negates any negative impact that
the operation of the premises may have, however we again point out that four applications
for adjacent premises have been submitted, of which this application is one, and we say that
this nullifies the applicant’s inference.

We further add that the full council assembly approved the current version of the SoLP and
have maintained the Borough and Bankside CIA four times in a row, showing that the
problems related to licensed premises in the locale are longstanding and ongoing.

We do note however that all applications must be judged on their own merits.

3b — conditions

In part ‘M’ of the application, the applicant has proposed various measures to address the
licensing objectives. We welcome these measures, but do not feel that they sufficiently
address the licensing objectives and / or cumulative impact and say that further conditions
are required.

Paragraph 1.16 (Licence conditions — general principles) of the Guidance to the Licensing Act
2003 issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that
conditions —

e “must be precise and enforceable;”

¢ “must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;”
We therefore recommend that, should the licensing sub-committee be minded to grant this
application, the following conditions be included in any premises licence issued subsequent

to this application, in addition to those stated in the application.

A. General — all four licensing objectives:

1. That all relevant staff shall be trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act
2003, the promotion of the licensing objectives and the terms and conditions of this
licence. Records pertaining to such training (‘the staff training logs’) shall be kept at
the premises, shall be updated every 6 months and shall be made immediately
available to responsible authority officers on request. The training logs shall include
the trainee’s name (in block capitals), the trainer’'s name (in block capitals), the date(s)
of training and a declaration that the training has been received and understood by the
trainee. If the staff training logs are a paper hardcopy then the signature of the trainee,
the signature of the trainer shall be included.

2. That any ‘off sales’ of alcohol shall be provided in sealed containers to be taken away
from the premises.

3. That, to discourage ‘street drinking’ in the locale by customers of the premises, clearly
legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can easily be seen and read
by customers at all exits requesting to the effect that customers do not consume
alcoholic drinks bought at the premises, in the vicinity of the premises. Such signage
shall be kept free from obstructions at all times.



116

B. The prevention of crime and disorder:

4. That an incident log shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of the
following occurrences at the premises:
¢ Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour
e Calls to the police or other emergency services
e Any complaints received
e Ejections of people from the premises
e Visits to the premises by the local authority or emergency services
e Any malfunction in respect of the CCTV system
e All crimes reported by customers, or observed by staff
e Any seizures of drugs or weapons
e Any other relevant incidents
The incident log shall record the time, date, location in the premises and description of
each incident, details of any action taken in respect of the incident and the printed
name of the person reporting the incident. Details of incidents shall be recorded
contemporaneously. The incident log shall be available / be accessible at the premises
at all times that the premises are in use, and shall be made immediately available to
responsible authority officers on request. Details of incidents shall be recorded
contemporaneously. If the incident log is a paper hardcopy then the signature of the
person reporting the incident in the log shall also be included. All relevant staff
employed at the premises shall be trained in the use of the incident log. Details of such
training, including the printed name(s) of the trainee(s) and the date(s) that the training
was given, shall be recorded in the staff training logs at the premises.

<<The above is to replace condition 12 in the application>>

5. That any 3" parties / members of the public using the premises for a promoted or
private event must complete a venue hire agreement as written and supplied by the
premises licence holder. The venue hire agreement shall include the full name and
address of the hirer, copy of valid photo identification of the hirer (kept on file in
accordance with data protection requirements), the hirer’s signature and the date that
the venue hire agreement has been signed. The venue hire agreement shall include
all of the licensee’s terms of hire. Such agreements shall be kept on file for 6 months
from the date of the event and be made immediately available to responsible authority
officers on request.

6. That a minimum of two (2) SIA registered door supervisors will be employed at the
premises at all times after 22:00 hours on Friday and Saturday. They will be employed
to control entry to the premises, to deal with the searching / scanning of customers, to
deal with any anti-social or disorderly behaviour at the premises, to de-escalate
confrontations, to assist with emergency escape from the premises, to deal with the
ejection of people from the premises, to assist management in liaising with the police
regarding instances of crime and to assist with ensuring that the premises’ dispersal
policy is adhered to. When deployed, they shall remain at the premises until all patrons
have vacated the premises and until at least 30 minutes after the premises close. The
door supervisors shall be easily identifiable.

C. Public Safety

7. That the maximum number of people permitted on the premises at any one time (the
‘accommodation limit’) is X people (excluding staff). The accommodation limit shall be
known by all staff and shall not be exceeded at any time.



117

<<The applicant is to provide the accommodation limit>>

8. That illuminated emergency escape route and emergency exit signage (‘emergency
lighting’) shall be installed at the premises, be maintained in full working order, be
operational at all times that the premises are in use and shall be maintained free from
obstruction at all times.

9. That all emergency exits, emergency escape routes and entry / exit doors at the
premises shall be kept free from obstructions at all times that the premises are in use.

10.That all emergency exits, emergency escape routes and entry / exit doors at the
premises shall be kept free from obstructions at all times that the premises are in use.

11.That appropriate first aid equipment / materials shall be kept at the premises in a
dedicated first aid box / boxes. The first aid box(es) shall be kept easily accessible and
unobstructed at all times. All staff shall be made aware of where the first aid boxes are
located.

12.That an accident book / recording system shall be maintained at the premises and be
available and in use at all times that the premises are in operation. The accident book
/ recording system shall meet all current legislative requirements. Details of any
accidents will be recorded in the accident book / recording system
contemporaneously. The accident book / recording system shall be made immediately
available to responsible authority officers on request. Relevant staff shall be trained in
this, and details of such training including the printed name(s) of the trainee(s), and
the date(s) that the training was given, shall be recorded in the staff training logs at the
premises.

13.That spirits (alcohol within an alcohol by volume (ABV) of 15% of more) shall not be
sold by the bottle at the premises. Spirits shall only be sold in standard measures or
multiples thereof.

14.That ‘Ask for Angela’ posters (or posters relating to whatever similar scheme may be
recommended at any time) shall be displayed in the female toilet facilities and kept
free from obstructions at all times. All staff shall be trained in the ‘Ask for Angela’
scheme (or similar scheme) and shall perform the appropriate course of action in the
event of a customer requesting assistance. Details of such training, including the
printed name(s) of the trainee(s), and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be
recorded in the staff training logs at the premises.

D. The prevention of public nuisance

15.That a sound limiting device (or similar equipment) shall be installed at the premises,
be maintained in full working order and be in use at all times that the premises are in
operation under this licence. All amplification equipment, entertainment devices and
amplified instruments shall be routed through the sound limiting device (or similar
equipment) which shall be calibrated so that the sound level of amplified sound at the
premises does not cause a statutory or public nuisance. Only the licensee, premises
manager, sound engineering staff, or other person(s) nominated in writing by the
licensee, shall have access to the sound limiting device (or similar equipment) and
shall be able to demonstrate that it is in use at the immediate request of responsible
authority officers.

16.That a log with details of the calibration of any sound limiting device (or similar
equipment), including who calibrated the device, what time it was calibrated, any



118

internal and external sound level measurements taken, whether external
measurements were taken with the premises’ windows and doors open, and any other
relevant technical details shall be kept at the premises and be signed off by the person
who calibrated the device. The log shall be made immediately available to authorized
officers on request.

17.That only the licensee, premises’ manager, sound engineering staff, or other person(s)
nominated in writing by the licensee, shall have access to any amplification equipment
and the sound limiting device (or similar equipment) at the premises, and only such
staff shall be permitted to change any control settings on said equipment.

18.That a log of persons permitted access to the amplification equipment and the sound
limiting device (or similar equipment) at the premises shall be kept at the premises and
provided to authorised officers on request.

19.That a dispersal policy to assist with patrons leaving the premises in an orderly and
safe manner shall be devised and maintained regarding the premises. A copy of the
dispersal policy shall be accessible at the premises at all times that the premises are
in operation. The policy should include (but not necessarily be limited to) the following:

i. Details as to how customer / staff egress at the premises shall be managed to
minimise causing nuisance.
ii. Details of public transport in the vicinity and how customers will be advised in
respect of it.
iii. Details of the management of taxis to and from the premises.
iv. Details of the management of any ‘winding down' period at the premises.
v. Details of the use of security and stewarding in respect of managing customer
dispersal from the premises.
vi. Details of any cloakroom facility at the premises and how it is managed.
vii. Details of road safety in respect of customers leaving the premises.
viii. Details of the management of ejections from the premises.
I. Details as to how any physical altercations at the premises are to be managed

All relevant staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the latest version of the
dispersal policy. Details of such training, including the printed name(s) of the trainee(s)
and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be recorded in the staff training logs
at the premises. If the dispersal policy is a paper document then the signature of the
trainees shall also be included. The dispersal policy shall be made immediately
available to responsible authority officers on request.

20.That any advertising, marketing or media relating to the premises (including websites)
will advise customers that there is no readily available parking in the vicinity of the
premises, shall list public transport options available in the vicinity and shall advise
customers to refrain from driving to the premises.

21.That the management shall assign a designated pick-up spot / ‘pick up pin’ with all
current online taxi hailing services (e.g. Uber, Bolt etc.).

22.That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can easily be seen
and read by customers, at all exits from the premises and in any external areas,
requesting to the effect that customers leave the premises and locale in a quiet and
orderly manner with respect to local residents. Such signage shall be kept free from
obstructions at all times.

<<The above is to replace condition 12 in the application>>



119

23.That any litter caused by the operation of the premises shall be cleared away from the
immediate vicinity of the premises periodically throughout operating hours, and at the
end of trade, on each day that the premises are in operation. Relevant staff shall be
trained in this, and details of such training including the printed name(s) of the
trainee(s), and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be recorded in the staff
training logs at the premises.

24.That suitable external containers for customer’s cigarette butts shall be provided at all
times that the premises are in use. Such containers shall be emptied regularly to
ensure that they can be used at all times that the premises are in use, and so that they
do not overflow and cause cigarette butt litter in the vicinity.

25.That external waste handling (including recyclable materials and glass / bottles),
collections of goods from the premises, deliveries of goods to the premises and the
cleaning of external areas shall only occur between the 07:00 hours and 20:00 hours.

<<The above is to replace conditions 8 & 9 in the application>>

26.That any external areas of the premises will be closed to customers between 23:00
hours and 08:00 hours the following day except for up to a maximum of 5 people at
any one time using the external areas after 22:00 hours to smoke only. All outdoor
furniture must be packed away, or rendered unusable, by 22:00 hours each day.

27.That, if and when required, staff shall interact with customers to ensure that customers
behave at the premises in a quiet and orderly manner and also leave the premises and
locale in a quiet and orderly manner. Customers deemed by staff to be engaging in
anti-social behaviour shall be asked to leave the premises. All relevant staff shall be
trained in this, and details of such training including the printed name(s) of the
trainee(s), and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be recorded in the staff
training logs at the premises.

E. The prevention of children from harm

In addition to the conditions proposed by this council’s trading standards service we propose
the following condition:

28.That there will be no deliveries of alcohol from the premises.
We advise, that once the exact style of operation of the premises is known, and if a premises
licence is granted regarding this application, an application to vary any of the above conditions
could be submitted to ensure that any licence conditions are congruent with the operation of
the premises.

We are not in a position to be conciliated, and again state that it must be the licensing sub -
committee that determines this application.

Yours sincerely,

Wesley McArthur
Principal Enforcement Officer



120
APPENDIX C

Other person representations

- m——

12 August 2024.
Dear Sir/ madam,
| wish to object to licencing application: licence Number 883671 Arch 36, 883665 Arch 37,
883673 Arch 38 and 883672 Arch 39 on the grounds of
» prevention of public nuisance
« protection of children from harm
« prevention of crime and disorder
« protecting and improving public health.
The licencing application is for a railway arch unit with outside space on America Street.
The licence request includes:
Opening hours from 8am up to 1am
Sale of alcohol on and off premises, indoors and outdoors
Live and recorded music indoors.
The unit is located immediately adjacent to a block of residential flats on America Street
and adjacent to other residential flats and housing in Union Street and Great Guildford
Street — which are less than 100 yards away.
This unit together with the three adjacent units, if the licences are granted then live music
and sales of alcohol indoors and outdoors until 1 am would adversely impact local
residents. The noise and disturbance would continue well beyond the closing time of 1 am
as people take time to disburse.
Public nuisance
This unit, together with the three adjacent units, on closing would lead to significant
increase in urination and defication in the streets as there are no public toilets facilities in
the locality.
Moreover, noise from the unit and the adjacent three units, will create considerable noise
— especially as they offer outdoor entertaining facilities. Noise carries considerably in
evenings. As such, it would lead to sleep deprivation for local residents, both adults and
children.
Sleep is vital for both physical and mental health. Lack of sleep disrupts many critical
bodily functions leading to a host of health problems and significantly impacting overall
well-being. Lack of sleep impacts physical health, such as: the immune system,
cardiovascular health, mental health, and weight and physical performance. It also
adversely impacts mental health, such as: cognitive function, emotional regulation, mental
health and decision-making.
Hence, lack of sleep due to noise from this and its adjacent premises adversely impacting
the physical and mental health of residents are a public nuisance. Itis due to this that
Heathrow airport is not allowed to have any schedule departures after 20:50.
Protection of children from harm
The impact on disruptive sleep for children also effects their physical health such as:
growth and development, immune function, weight gain and obesity. Sleep deprivation
adversely impacts children’s physical performance: their cognitive and academic
performance in terms of attention and concentration, memory and learning, and problem
solving and creativity. Lack of sleep also impacts children's emotional and behavioural
health such as mood regulation, behavioural problems, and risk of mental health



121

disorders. It also impacts their social development in terms of social interactions and
communication skills.

Prevention of crime and disorder

Extended hours can lead to higher overall alcoholic consumption. More time to drink often
correlates with higher levels of intoxication, which is strongly linked to violent behaviour
assaults and public disorder.

Research shows that violent crime and public disorder often peak in the late night hours
when people are leaving licenced premises. Late licencing extends these peak times,
resulting in a longer period during which crime and disorder a likely to occur.

This unit together with the three adjacent units lead to a local hotspot. Areas with a high
concentration of late night venues can become hotspots for crime and disorder. The
clustering of such entertainment facilities can lead to increased competition, aggressive
marketing (such as cheap drink offers) and a high density of intoxicated individuals in a
small area.

Increase urination and defication in the streets are also public disorder.

Conclusion: Protecting public health

This unit and its adjacent units would lead to their being a public nuisance, would not
protect children from harm, and likely to increase crime and disorder. As such, individually
and collectively, they would not be protecting public health.

Consequently, the licence application should be rejected.

Yours sincerely,



122

OoP2
OBJECTION TO LICENSING APPLICATION Numbers:

licence Number: 883671 Arch 36, 883665 Arch 37, 883673 Arch 38 and 883672 Arch 39

. SEI[JJJjj] 7th August 2024
To whom it may concern

licence applications: The Arch Company Properties Ltd, Application for Premises Licence

We live in a property on the g 0 EE g

have windows that look onto America St, in fact these arches are around 20 feet away
from our bedroom windows.

We are very worried about the prospect of noise that the grant of the above licence may
have on our narrow street and our quality of life living here.

Since moving into our home. years ago we have already seen a substantial increase in
noise to our flats from increased trains (which granted is public transport which we need)
with the expansion of London Bridge station and an extra railway track outside the
building, also we now have the bistro/restaurant Caravan directly opposite and the large
music/bar venue Flat Iron Square very close and Brix on Great Guildford Street (around
100ft away) which is also creating substantial noise coupled with this we have seen a
huge increase in student accommodation in the area which has also led to large groups of
people creating noise in this narrow street. Having a late-night venue opposite will almost
certainly add to the existing noise levels.

My Representations

| strongly feel that the proposed change of use from what was quiet commercial
businesses into more late night refreshments restaurants in the area, will bring increased
numbers of up to 500 people to/from our narrow street 7 days a week and up to lam is
unlikely to be below an acceptable level on a residential street. i.e. taxis, crowds leaving
on route to Borough & Southwark Tubes (that are 24hrs at weekends).

With the venue Brix on Great Guildford Street, restrictions on the licence were imposed
and some of which are not adhered to, | have reported this to Southwark Council a few
times.

The proposed opening hours are unreasonable and with little mitigation for the nuisance
this venue could cause. The only option to residents would be to complain via the noise
police, which is time consuming and not designed for these types of venues that produce
loud noise. | do not believe even with any restriction/measures placed on the licence this
will stop any anti-social behaviour, once someone leaves the venue, the operators simply
do not see it as their problem anymore. (as we have experienced with other licensed
premises in the area), we simply have too many licenced premises in our area.

| realise we live in a central London location and there will always be noise, but the area
still houses residential properties where people are entitled to live in peace in our homes



123

after 11pm. The idea of regular disturbances up to lam will | fear make our homes
unliveable and have a serious impact on our health.

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this application before the
deadline.

, . London. SE! ||}



124

OP3
OBJECTION TO LICENSING APPLICATION NUMBERS:
e License Number: 883671 Arch 36, 883665 Arch 37, 883673 Arch 38 and 883672 Arch
39

I -

12" August 2024

To whom it may concern,
License Applications: The Arch Company Properties Ltd., Application for Premises

License

I live in a property on the ] floor of ||| GG T 2 have three

bedrooms directly opposite the narrow America Street arches. | have been living here since
February [}

These premises used to be a day-time only parking with an entrance on the opposite side of the
railway tracks and therefore providing little nuisance or busy working hours causing little
disruption to residents.

Over the last years we are concerned by the large amount of repurposing of existing premises
to late night entertainment and alcohol premises, providing a noticeable increase in the levels of
late night noise, traffic and general disruption from having an increased number of such venues
in the immediate proximity of residential buildings. Examples of such venues near include Brix
on Great Guilford Street (less than 100ft away), Flat Iron Square (street opposite) and Caravan
Restaurant that provides outdoor sitting.

For ease, | am enclosing the picture from my bedroom window showcasing the near proximity of
Arch 36, 37, 38 and 39 to where | need to sleep every night. We would note the spaces are
already being advertised as “Bars” even thought the license application has not been granted as
of yet.



125

Figure 1 East Facing View from Bedroom of _



126

Figure 2West facing view from Flat 17 bedrom of America Street



127

My Representations:
The proposed applications for Arches 36-39, will bring an increased number of people to a

residential street that is not adequately equipped to mitigate noise levels, including taxis, venue
entrance queues and increased foot traffic for a street in close proximity to 24/7h tube stations
during the weekend such as Borough and Southwark.

We have already seen similar developments take place since the opening of Brix up the road
in Great Guilford Street, including public urination in Keppel Row, vomit on the sidewalks and
noisy disruption, which have not shown improvement after numerous complaints to the noise
police and the Borough of Southwark.

An increase in the number of late night music and alcohol premises in our area is likely to
further impact the quality of life of the residents of America Street with noise disturbances up
to 1am very likely to have an impact on our health and should therefore not be granted for
late night entertainment or alcohol.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this application before the deadline.

E1
I



128

OP4
16.08.2024

To Whom It May Concern,
We are writing to formally object to the licensing applications:

o 883665 Arch 37, 37 Arch, America Street, SE1 ONJ

o 883671 Arch 36, 36 Arch, America Street, SE1 ONJ

o 883672 Arch 39, 39 Arch, America Street, SE1 ONJ

« 883673 Arch 38, 38 Arch, America Street, SE1 ONJ
for the railway arch units 36 / 37 / 38 / 39 on America Street, which requests the
following:

e Opening hours from 8am to 1am

e Sale of alcohol on and off premises, both indoors and outdoors

o Live and recorded music indoors
As tenants at , Which includes a-—year—old baby, we emphasise
our right to be heard as council tax payers. We would also like to point out that it is my
understanding that residents at were not notified of the original
planning submission and thus did not have the opportunity to object. Could you please
confirm if the appropriate notices were served?
Given the unit's proximity to residential flats on America Street, Union Street, and Great
Guildford Street, which are less than 100 yards away, and considering the potential
impact of this application, | raise the following concerns on the grounds of:
1. Prevention of Public Nuisance
Granting this license would result in significant public nuisance. The extended opening
hours and the provision of alcohol and live music until 1am, combined with outdoor
entertainment, would exacerbate noise levels and disturbances in the area. Such
disturbances extend well beyond closing time as patrons disperse, leading to chronic
noise pollution. Noise, especially in the evening, impairs the sleep quality of local
residents, causing significant health issues. This would significantly diminish the quality
of life for residents in the area.
Our concerns are heightened by the fact that our--year-old's bedroom directly faces
the arches. The potential noise from the licensed premises would severely disrupt our
child's sleep, which is crucial for their development and well-being.
Additionally, the anti-social behaviour of urination in doorways, which | believe has
already been reported to authorities, will likely worsen due to the lack of public
lavatories in the area.
2. Protection of Children from Harm
Children are particularly vulnerable to the effects of noise-induced sleep deprivation.
The potential increase in noise from this unit and its adjacent establishments would
interfere with children's sleep patterns, impacting their physical health, growth, immune
function, and cognitive development. This disruption poses a significant risk to their
overall well-being and development.
3. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Extended alcohol service hours are strongly correlated with increased alcohol
consumption, which in turn heightens the risk of intoxication-related incidents.
Intoxication is a major factor in violent behaviour, public disorder, and assaults. The
clustering of multiple late-night venues can create a hotspot for criminal activity and




129

disorderly conduct. This unit, along with the adjacent units, could contribute to a
concentration of such establishments, leading to increased crime and disorder in the
area.

4. Protecting and Improving Public Health

Overall, the licensing of this unit would not contribute to protecting or improving public
health. The combination of extended opening hours, alcohol sales, and live music
would lead to a series of detrimental effects, including public nuisance, harm to
children, and increased crime and disorder. The adverse impacts on the health and
safety of local residents are considerable, making it imperative to reject the licensing
application to safeguard community well-being.

5. Acoustic Impact

Finally, while the acoustic report was very clear, it does not consider the impact of the
bars in the area, so it does nothing to demonstrate how the flats would be affected. This
oversight is a serious concern that needs to be addressed.

Conclusion

In summary, the proposed licensing application for the railway arch units 36 / 37 / 38 /
39 on America Street poses significant risks in terms of public nuisance, harm to
children, and potential increase in crime and disorder. Additionally, we request that any
consent given explicitly prohibits any further extension of hours on a special license.
These factors collectively undermine public health and safety. Therefore, we strongly
urge the licensing authorities to reject this application in order to protect the quality of
life for residents in the area.

Thank you for considering our objection.

Sincerely,

I - I

!on!on !! | .



130

OP5

From: Watson, David <David.Watson@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>; Chamberlain, Victor
<Victor.Chamberlain@southwark.gov.uk>; Franklin, David
<David.Franklin@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK>; Von Wiese, Irina
<Irina.VonWiese@southwark.gov.uk>; Regen, Licensing
<Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: New premises licence consultation Arch 36, 37, 38 and 39 America Street

Dear licensing team,

| wish to object to this license application.

Borough and Bankside ward is in a cumulative impact policy area because of the
alcohol related crime and disorder statistics for the area, and the alcohol related
hospital admissions data. Therefore, this application should be refused. The new
premises would impact negatively on efforts to prevent crime and disorder, public
nuisance and protect public safety.

Many thanks,

David
Councillor David Watson

Liberal Democrat Councillor for Borough & Bankside Ward
Twitter: @DavidWatsonLD



131

OP6

From:

Sent: 16 August 2024 13:32

To: 'licensing@southwark.gov.uk' <licensing@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Licence Number: 883671 - Arch 36

Dear

Re: Licence Number: : 883671 Arch 36, 883665 Arch 37, 883673 Arch 38 and 883672
Arch 39

Address: | London sE1 |

| wish to submit an objection to the licence application above. | am a resident in

and my flat is directly opposite the America Street Arch developments.
There has been considerable local development of licenced hospitality venues within
our area which is causing considerable disruption. We feel the area is saturated with
licenced venues. We are subject to direct noise from music, drinking on streets,
increased direct disruption from customers (many are intoxicated) outside premises or
increased noisy pedestrian traffic and increased car traffic. This can occur throughout
the day and during evening often requiring windows to be closed to reduce noise
pollution. Not infrequently we are troubled by disruptive behaviour which can feel
threatening and intimidating including shouting, conflict, vomiting and urinating in the
street. Many flats in America House directly face these Arch developments and would
be exposed to the additional noise and disruption which is already excessive.

This is a residential area and | feel it is important to protect those that live here from
such developments as it significantly reduces quality of life. It is essential that a local
communities are valued and their quality of life considered rather than continued
expansion of licenced venues into residential areas.

Yours Sincerely



132

resident and owner of:

I am writing to object to plans proposed for the new archway developments at America
St

Licence Number: 883671 - Arch 36
Licence Number: 883665 - Arch 37
Licence Number: 883673 - Arch 38
Licence Number: 883672 - Arch 39

| am a resident of % which is a residential building opposite these
archways. | am concerned that allowing licenses and music to these developments
would infringe on the life and well being of nearby residents, not only in my block but in
apartments on Great Guildford Street, Union Street and surrounding areas. Already on
a Friday and Saturday night there has been a noticeable increase in noise from
revellers from Caravan and Brixit, which are located on Great Guildford Street adjacent
to our residential building. There is also overspill and noise from nearby Flat Iron
Square. If licenses are granted to all four developments, the council is in danger of
providing a ready made 'pub crawl' for people, who let's be honest here, do not live in
the area. Flat Iron is a destination venue where many people come from outside of the
area and if this is extended to America St, you are in danger of providing the origin of a
destination 'pub crawl' for people who have no vested interest in keeping the area safe,
clean and enjoyable. It doesn't take much foresight to say that this will increase noise
pollution, vandalism and violent crime.

When | first moved to this area over ten years ago, | did not expect it to be a quiet,
peaceful location - | wouldn't have bought an apartment right opposite the rail tracks if
that had been my goal. What | did not foresee was the increase in noise pollution from
drunken revellers and loud music venues at times late into the night and early morning.
I no longer feel safe to walk in my own neighbourhood at these times whereas ten years
ago | did feel safe.

I have watched with interest the transformation of the arches opposite where | live and
credit where it is due, the development looks so impressive compared to what it looked
like before. | was excited to think that gyms, retail, cafes and restaurants could open
there, but am now dismayed to see that the likelihood is that they will become a chain of
pubs. Please take into consideration the lives and well-being of the people who live in
this area.

Kind regards,
T ————— e



133

OP8

From:

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 9:00 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: Licence Number: 883671 - Arch 36 Licence Number: 883665 - Arch 37
Licence Number: 883673 - Arch 38 Licence Number: 883672 - Arch 39

Licence Number: 883671 - Arch 36
Licence Number: 883665 - Arch 37
Licence Number: 883673 - Arch 38
Licence Number: 883672 - Arch 39

| wish to make a representation in relation to the above applications.

| live in || . | sc ' Jand have bedroom windows facing America

Street.

First, | would like to say that | am not totally opposed to the use of the arches as
restaurants etc, however, | am concerned about the “off licence” aspect and the
possibility of drinking spilling into America Street and/or alcohol being brought around
into Keppel Row.

| am also very concerned about smoking in the street and increased use of Keppel Row
by smokers. We currently have a problem with staff from CBRE and local restaurants
who use Keppel Row to smoke on breaks, apparently because they are forbidden to
smoke around their own entrances. | imagine that staff from the new premises might
increase this problem. This is a particular nuisance (and health hazard) on rainy days
when they gather under the awning of our entrance as this is the only shelter available
from the rain.

Please can you reassure me that -
1. consideration will be given to mitigating the likely increased smoking in the local
streets caused by these new premises - such as a dedicated sheltered smoking area in

America Street itself?

2. there will be no outside drinking other that in the dedicated areas (as shown on the
plans) belonging to each establishment?

3. there will be no sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

4. that the conditions attached to the final application (attached below) concerning
delivery hours, recycling bottles, noise outside, apply to all 4 applications?

5. that all premises should have a direct, manned telephone number available to local
residents which can be called in the event of any late night nuisance?

Many thanks for your help with this,

N =



134

OP9
12/08/2024

To Whom It May Concern,
| am writing to formally object to the licensing applications

Arch 37

883665 37, Arch , America Street, SE1 ONJ
Arch 36

883671 36 , Arch, America Street, SE1 ONJ
Arch 39

883672 39, Arch , America Street, SE1 ONJ

883673 Arch 38

38, Arch, America Street, SE1 ONJ

for the railway arch units 36 / 37/ 38 /39 on America Street, which requests the
following:

e Opening hours from 8am to 1am
e Sale of alcohol on and off premises, both indoors and outdoors
e Live and recorded music indoors

Given the unit's proximity to residential flats on America Street, Union Street, and Great
Guildford Street, which are less than 100 yards away, and considering the potential
impact of this application, | raise the following concerns on the grounds of:

1. Prevention of Public Nuisance

Granting this license would result in significant public nuisance. The extended opening
hours and the provision of alcohol and live music until 1am, combined with outdoor
entertainment, would exacerbate noise levels and disturbances in the area. Such
disturbances extend well beyond closing time as patrons disperse, leading to chronic
noise pollution. Noise, especially in the evening, impairs the sleep quality of local
residents, causing significant health issues. Chronic sleep deprivation adversely affects
both physical and mental health, leading to impaired immune function, cardiovascular
health, cognitive function, and emotional regulation. This would significantly diminish
the quality of life for residents in the area.

Moreover, the absence of public toilet facilities nearby would likely result in increased
urination and defecation in the streets, further contributing to the public nuisance.

2. Protection of Children from Harm

Children are particularly vulnerable to the effects of noise-induced sleep deprivation.
The potential increase in noise from this unit and its adjacent establishments would
interfere with children's sleep patterns, impacting their physical health, growth, immune



135

function, and cognitive development. Sleep deprivation in children can affect their
attention, memory, learning abilities, mood regulation, and social skills. This disruption
poses a significant risk to their overall well-being and development.

3. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Extended alcohol service hours are strongly correlated with increased alcohol
consumption, which in turn heightens the risk of intoxication-related incidents.
Intoxication is a major factor in violent behavior, public disorder, and assaults. Research
indicates that crime and disorder tend to peak during the late hours when patrons are
exiting licensed premises. Additionally, the clustering of multiple late-night venues can
create a hotspot for criminal activity and disorderly conduct. This unit, along with the
adjacent units, could contribute to a concentration of such establishments, leading to
increased competition, aggressive marketing tactics, and a higher density of intoxicated
individuals, exacerbating crime and disorder in the area.

4. Protecting and Improving Public Health

Overall, the licensing of this unit would not contribute to protecting or improving public
health. The combination of extended opening hours, alcohol sales, and live music
would lead to a series of detrimental effects, including public nuisance, harm to
children, and increased crime and disorder. The adverse impacts on health and safety
of local residents are considerable, making it imperative to reject the licensing
application to safeguard community well-being.

Conclusion

In summary, the proposed licensing application for the railway arch units 36 /37/ 38/ 39
on America Street poses significant risks in terms of public nuisance, harm to children,
and potential increase in crime and disorder. These factors collectively undermine
public health and safety. Therefore, | strongly urge the licensing authorities to reject this
application in order to protect the quality of life for residents in the area.

Thank you for considering my objection.

Sincerel

)
I oo St [



136

OP10

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:26 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Licences

Dear Sirs

| am an owner of an apartment at ||| [ AN EEEEEEL I R L ocon SE1

A | object to the following licence applications.

Licence Number: 883671 - Arch 36
Licence Number: 883665 - Arch 37
Licence Number: 883673 - Arch 38
Licence Number: 883672 - Arch 39

Given the impact this will add to the current considerable nuisance from hospitality
venues in the vicinity, the grounds upon which | base my objection are the increase in
noise, the unsocial hours, the increased traffic, both pedestrian and vehicular and
safety.

It seems the increase in hospitality venues within close proximity to private residences
is not considered from residents' perspective with more licences being added to those
already granted. Some are just 20ft from bedroom windows and, as with Caravan
previously, the noise into the early hours was a regular occurrence and impacted our
quality of life.

| would refer you to One Night Records and Caravan, both venues breached licensing
previously resulting in reports to your licensing team with One Night Records losing its
licence for non compliance.

We are seriously concerned about the impact of our quiet enjoyment.

Yours faithfulli



137

OP11
From:
Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2024 6:46 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Licence Objections

Hello, I live in at .l and am concered about the
following licence applications which relate to the refurbished railway arches on America
Street. The licence numbers are:

883671 for arch 36
883665 for arch 37
883673 for arch 38
883672 for arch 39

These licences appear to grant permission for licensed premises to operate from 8am
to 1am daily with both inside and outside spaces.

Our apartments are in ||| which sits between || and

-pand means that one side of the building is directly opposite the railway arches
concerned meaning our windows and balconies are no more than the width of America
Street away from the premises involved which leaves them exposed to the noise of the
facilities involved as well as the arrivals and (late) departures of potentially large
numbers of people.

We already have premises such as Caravan and Brix on Great Guilford Street no more
than a few feet from our front door as well as Bar D’ouro and the other premises in the
Southwark Quarter. These premises mean there are already plenty of licensed
entertainment options in our immediate vicinity without even needing to venture
(slightly) further afield to Borough Market or Borough high street.

We already have to navigate hoards of drunks at night as well as vomit and trash
generally associated with whatever has been happening at Brix the night before so it
just doesn’t seem necessary to have more late night licenses in our immediate area.

It doesn’t seem like the council has taken any note of the requirements of residents and
taxpayers in authorising these licences and it just seems completely logical that, if they
are to be granted then there is no need to allow opening through to 0100 nightly when
people no more than 20 feet away are trying to sleep.

If you have any comments regarding this objection please respond to this email
address.

Thanks



138

OP12

From

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 6:23 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: America Street proposed arches development - objection

Hello,

| am writing to you with regards to the following proposed development applications:
Licence Number: 883671 - Arch 36

Licence Number: 883665 - Arch 37

Licence Number: 883673 - Arch 38
Licence Number: 883672 - Arch 39

| am the co-owner of
is adjacent to the proposed developments -

T _ondon, SE1 [}, which

| object to the proposed development on the grounds of:

. safety - having a late night music and drinks venue in close proximity to
residential space poses a considerable safety risk for residents
. noise - the proposed developments are adjacent to many of the bedrooms in

America House, likely creating an intolerable noise disruption which will impact quality
of life and wellbeing. Our flat is only one level up from ground level so we already put
up with a lot of noise.

To be clear, | do not object per se to the development of the arches and their use for
commercial purposes. My concerns centre around the fact that:

. the development is a late-night hospitality venue

. the proposed use includes service of drinks to midnight + and also the sale of
drinks to be consumed off premises i.e., on the street outside our property

. there are no obvious noise restrictions or volume restrictions (in terms of number
of people).

Kind regards,



139

OP13

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:14 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: America Street proposed arches development - objection

Dear Sir / Madam,
| am writing to you with regards to the following proposed development applications:

Licence Number: 883671 - Arch 36
Licence Number: 883665 - Arch 37
Licence Number: 883673 - Arch 38
Licence Number: 883672 - Arch 39

| am the owner of a residential property in _which is adjacent to the

proposed developments.

My address is i} B | oo, sE1 [l

| object to the proposed development on the grounds of:

. increased traffic - the proposed developments will invariably increase the level of
traffic through a principally residential area

. safety - having a late night music and drinks venue in close proximity to
residential space poses a considerable safety risk for residents

. noise - the proposed developments are adjacent to many of the bedrooms in

America House, likely creating an intolerable noise disruption which will impact quality
of life and wellbeing

. compound effect with other development - there are a number of hospitality
venues in the area already, the addition of more will compound the effects created by
the others (e.g. noise etc)

To be clear, | do not object per se to the development of the arches and their use for
commercial purposes. My concerns centre around the fact that:

. the development is a late night hospitality venue

. the proposed use includes service of drinks to midnight + and also the sale of
drinks to be consumed off premises

. there are no obvious noise restrictions or volume restrictions (in terms of number
of people).

Kind regards,

Sent from Outlook for iOS



140

OP14
From:
Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2024 10:05 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Licensing Application Due to Noise Concerns 883672 Arch 39

I -

18th August 2024

To whom it may concern

Objection to licensing application: The Arch Company Properties Ltd, Application for
Premises Licence, Licence Number: 883672 Arch 39.

| have been living in a flat of mMy living room window is on-
‘nd about ten meters away from the Arch 36-39.

I am writing to formally object to the above licensing application for due to the potential
noise issues it may create in our community. As a resident in the vicinity of the
proposed establishment, | am deeply concerned about the potential impact on the
neighbourhood's peace and quiet.

The addition of a new establishment serving alcohol in our area raises valid concerns
about increased noise levels, especially during the late hours of the evening. It is crucial
to consider the potential disturbance this may pose to our community, particularly for
households with young children, elderly residents, and those who work irregular hours
and require undisturbed rest.

| respectfully urge the council to carefully assess this establishment's potential noise
impact and consider implementing strict noise control measures as part of the licensing
conditions. Upholding and protecting the quality of life for all residents, and mitigating
potential noise disturbances is crucial in achieving this, is essential.

| request that the council take these concerns into consideration when reviewing the
licensing application for Licence Number: 883672 Arch 39. Your attention to this matter
is greatly appreciated.




Licenced premises in the vicinity of America Street

APPENDIX D

Premises

Opening hours

Alcohol on premises

Late night refreshment

Live music

Recorded music

Where the
Pancakes Are
Flat Iron Square,
Railway Arch 35a,

Monday 07:00 to 00:00
Tuesday 07:00 to 00:00
Wednesday 07:00 to 00:00
Thursday 07:00 to 00:00

Monday 10:00 to 23:30
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:30
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:30
Thursday 10:00 to 23:30

Monday 23:00 to 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 to 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 to 00:00
Thursday 23:00 to 00:00

SE1 ONQ Friday 07:00 to 01:00 Friday 10:00 to 00:30 Friday 23:00 to 01:00
Saturday 07:00 to 01:00 Saturday 10:00 to 00:30 Saturday 23:00 to 01:00
Sunday 07:00 to 00:00 Sunday 10:00 to 23:30 Sunday 23:00 to 00:00

Audrey's Monday 10:00 to 23:00 Monday 23:00 to 23:30

1, Flat lIron Tuesday 10:00 to 23:00 Tuesday 23:00 to 23:30

Square, SE1 0AB

Wednesday 10:00 to 23:00
Thursday 10:00 to 23:00
Friday 10:00 to 23:00
Saturday 10:00 to 23:00
Sunday 12:00 to 22:30

Wednesday 23:00 to 23:30
Thursday 23:00 to 23:30
Friday 23:00 to 23:30
Saturday 23:00 to 23:30

The Bridge
Central

73-81, Southwark
Bridge Road, SE1
ONQ

Monday 08:00 to 01:00
Tuesday 08:00 to 01:00
Wednesday 08:00 to 01:00
Thursday 08:00 to 01:00
Friday 08:00 to 01:00
Saturday 08:00 to 01:00

Monday 11:30 to 23:00
Tuesday 11:30 to 23:00
Wednesday 11:30 to 23:00
Thursday 11:30 to 23:00
Friday 11:30 to 23:00
Saturday 11:30 to 23:00

Thursday 23:00 to 01:00
Friday 23:00 to 01:00
Saturday 23:00 to 01:00

Thursday 17:00 to 23:00
Friday 17:00 to 23:00
Saturday 17:00 to 23:00

Monday 08:00 to 23:30
Tuesday 08:00 to 23:30
Wednesday 08:00 to 23:30H
Thursday 08:00 to 23:30 +
Friday 08:00 to 23:30
Saturday 08:00 to 23:30

Caravan Bankside
30, Unit 1, Great
Guildford
Business Square
Great Guildford
Street, SE1 OHS

Monday 07:00 to 00:30
Tuesday 07:00 to 00:30
Wednesday 07:00 to 00:30
Thursday 07:00 to 00:30
Friday 07:00 to 00:30
Saturday 07:00 to 00:30
Sunday 07:00 to 23:30

Monday 23:00 to 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 to 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 to 00:30
Thursday 23:00 to 00:30
Friday 23:00 to 00:30
Saturday 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday 23:00 to 23:30

Monday 08:00 to 00:00
Tuesday 08:00 to 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 to 00:00
Thursday 08:00 to 00:00
Friday 08:00 to 00:00
Saturday 08:00 to 00:00
Sunday 08:00 to 23:00

Rose & Crown
65-67, Rose And
Crown , Union
Street, SE1 1SG

Monday 10:00 to 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:00
Thursday 10:00 to 23:00
Friday 10:00 to 00:00
Saturday 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday 12:00 to 22:30

Monday 23:00 to 23:30
Tuesday 23:00 to 23:30
Wednesday 23:00 to 23:30
Thursday 23:00 to 23:30
Friday 23:00 to 00:30
Saturday 23:00 to 00:30

Monday 09:00 to 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 to 23:00
Wednesday 09:00 to 23:00
Thursday 09:00 to 23:00
Friday 09:00 to 00:00
Saturday 09:00 to 00:00
Sunday 09:00 to 22:30

Monday 09:00 to 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 to 23:00
Wednesday 09:00 to 23:00
Thursday 09:00 to 23:00
Friday 09:00 to 00:00
Saturday 09:00 to 00:00
Sunday 09:00 to 22:30

i v 2
178 %



£ / ..mﬁ_wl x.._‘ / _= . - J. el ____ | & ,_.,, ,,w \ f\@\mmm_m_ g_aa:wﬁwmmrs _m:wwummm%w mo_woql ;swou_rmaoh:m_ Ag-pe wai Buiddew SO s amE aseq H_:Emm 9_. 1 \Em_mmm
5 “_pueT %o_wm_E% HE_B umu:no : mmm.cm E@:ES c%ﬁ,u 0} in:w S| Sm.u_ Xapu| ?w_mmm pueT ‘asn-erep SO E mcuz_m:oo_ ,mma mﬁ‘_m .__.@Hﬂobm@ﬁboo< >o%: E:O 202 siybu aseqgerep pue E@%&wo umolid @
——— ,...,_...__._.m_”ua. gy ._._.__n_ W § _w_u..: ..._‘._mu...... ; + _ - .“_W ..._ .__.| ,.WDW..”%.L&M;M_ ¢_._.”. 3 _ r_l..__...
F =~ . - I i rE 1 m.__ i — _..m...._.._.ru...r.rr.r
mVIA. SE /1~ £/ Mﬁf L =g wps o nd,.f \ / - wwnﬂf —
O weoz-degg - sfeas /. /! (5=
| Fg Ly o 5L e =h / ._ﬂk ! s i : R
2 & IR SL1Ipa I Iy _xx oy i m A . T
w \ .m_. AN _ __.ﬂ 4 \n. ) v, e/ Iy _.__..m_.m_\_.p_ .D__ .
) - - h - [} r ~ o
P ._v... = ...... . .:..... 1 <...uw .-..1._ __..._ / hﬁ.nr ._.._._. ...... .m_._.q.“u. = _r.u..:..__u_u m_-._-_hu:m.z __.__..__. __ .._n _
- ] W | - I
oA I s /N LA |
< Y) ITE 0 s 59 ) % ) e == |
=N N / T i & | . . N o " 553 [ - a _ _
/o oo _H__ | T 2l %@ || /1= ]. day 18 L [lT] _
J g ) ([, = _ Y/ ==/ g Lasngy |8 __ lg” |
o Zi/ gl B 5 (e (8 PiexgligE |5 |
! / wo _ [~ (N [ omh [ 4] _e (i _
f....... .___._ —== |1._ | F 6oy Tl .___‘ ___ ___ i = | -_.._H_H. un_._n__u__ ; __ 9 .|. _ﬂhm:m_.:..ﬁ.umI apebiig ali4 uopupd
.3 i / pae, [ P o | __ uHW._ m_ [ mnu..,. a{g IMB[aI] f ._ 1._ ‘
" .._..___. i SqiL o _ ( . __ | |52 ..."__ [ ﬁm_m 7] T asno UDIEDS 24 _. apd S ———
- m3 123 — L
/s - | 18 b R e L?E M __\ ot
vy, an L . _ | | 1 \ _.__l Alpeoy  — M o e
({gx 7 / / _ _ | — ._:r_.III — F A._u.__ v
i/ || sl e — ?&w |
t_“_.v__.qff . .._m..- f _ .u.ﬂ 2 | 1or _ L W) g Tu_umm,__ 15 o - E—rt __ B i __._mm.wm_m._ﬂm_n.__m Rl
E T ! ] ] ey — : .
—_— B 37/5q . 83 #‘u _ | [ r— Ix__ - [ it __ * | |h
0 3 Y : e .__I_ e ] [ | | Buid)ing sapsoy | _ i
o e .J_u_..._..._.“_,_._.m.,u _.Mumﬁ.__.n._”_r_.n_rnrju L S |__ pogla ™ o ._f_, e 06 | A 1507 | | L
/ B Pl ] [ @ mot || - a— | L | —
< o —. T [ yled Je)h = |15 Ans 13 L— | ||||4_||__I —
. .md._h. \N N f.; alenbsg i _ m._.,.._ — e — —
. f e - ., UOJT 1B | = F e, o —
Bag rf.f., / 3;{4 __.m..,.._u_m"mu ‘ _ —hE ) 1 r,,.mw —
,“_m gy, [ /= e S 9 e 32X
3 B T i I, _ = p__w |L.1| Ty
R T A e R T — 5 _
....rf}..,..r = f ..._....__.._ 1 e e, —
! g T o i :
L lh-l..unu_n = ——==c7 — o ¥ __.|||1\.\|.||._.II Ll
= , F=—5e-3°8¢ L owaE SaUIY= O —— __.mz,. T T——i
— S — WM.IHI.._DIHHHHGHIIIII I anol usp L T
f— L_E S oelly W L= -
mu o _.__L_.u_.. s —T__ e !
.w_ - - - '
-H:r.......r_.w__ ._.|__._. - - _ a 4
e .....ﬂ.__..._. ._.,. w 1
= _ 3/ /£ ak 4 e o -
._...mu__ ] 5 0 _ L ELECE] T
.._.. .... / . n._I.m | hl L) ....l..l.
. ' 49 x m_ H ~— | ) 1 | e ‘ e
51 £ ) Mo _.__u v |
. .x_. / = / | — m__uﬁ._ uu_u ) _ _
— —— IM.__ _..W 3 57 | [ 1JE4 X048 |E1=a \
— = | | :
.:m-w.. __ .:_u..__ 1 — |\x_ _H_ " e
~, - . P’ \ 59.5 Nogt— =~~~
[ ,__ __.__.\. |J,.f.|ll .F|L._“ - Y ] _..ﬁ..”r. - ..x- -
- 5 I —— = o ||||||||||| . \ = o - .
I | /f.r T ey B ST wep® O = e waa; @164 Buipyng auesy auy | |
s, ~—ucu] (o7 L3 | ohes — g LA L | |
__". / ) 4 Peazs [Teem 5g am“.u”_. - | g AN ‘ | 1
! T - — ] - ) \
i 1 /6% I..I;_ fﬁwm:ox UOKES w) | - __q — f f,f e n L T
| e asnoy rf8 — |
; S ___,m. £U9BEAd | asnoyy _‘s T b9 iy /.q.__zp _\mm Hmﬂh—m M,Ur_._.WEq 6E ﬁ\tﬂ%yggptjﬂ-—.qll

It 1/ [/ o
_u iy \.\ ...._. ....ﬂ t uf____,.r SLAMOLT G 1 | | ~



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2024-25

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Members Officers (by email only)
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) 1 Debra Allday, legal team
Councillor Margy Newens 1 Toyin Calfos, legal team
Councillor Andy Simmons 1 Charlotte Precious, legal team
Jayne Tear, licensing team
Reserve Wesley McArthur, licensing team
Mark Prickett, environmental
Councillor Suzanne Abachor 1 protection team
Charlie Jerrom, trading standards
team

P.C. lan Clements, Metropolitan
Police Service

Andrew Weir, constitutional team

Total printed copies: 4

Dated: 29 October 2024




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Arches 36, 37, 38 and 39 America Street, London SE1 0NJ
	Appendix A: Applications
	Appendix B:  Represenations from responsible authorities
	Appendix C: Representations from other persons
	Appendix D: List of licensed premises in the area
	Appendix E: Map

	 



